
FULL COMMISSION MEETING 
OF THE 

LAKEWOOD ADVISORY COMMISSION 

FEBRUARY 15, 2023 
@ 7:30 p.m. 

VIRTUAL MEETING 

To join the Full Commission Meeting: 
By Computer:  https://lakewood.zoom.us/j/89333272969  

Phone Number: 1-720-707-2699 
Webinar ID: 893 3327 2969 

(press # after entering the webinar id then press # once more to join the meeting) 
Press *9 to Request to Speak 

(You will be prompted when to speak) 
Press *6 to Unmute to Speak 

 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER – Chair Kate McBride (3min)

2. ROLL CALL – Secretary Marie Venner (2min)

3. PUBLIC COMMENT – Chair Kate McBride (3min)

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (2min)

• January 18, 2023, LAC Full Commission Minutes

5. OLD BUSINESS (10min)

• Sustainability Committee Turf Replacement/Water Conservation 
Assignment – Update on Presentation to City Council February 6, 
2023

• Ambassador Program – Call for Volunteers (attachment)

6. NEW BUSINESS (20min)

• Review Neighborhood Links/Connect Lakewood Report (attachment)

7. OFFICERS REPORTS (5min)

• Chair Kate McBride
• Vice Chair Kip Kolkmeier
• Secretary Marie Venner

Lakewood Advisory Commission meetings are public meetings where members are 
encouraged to attend and participate.  In order to ensure productive meetings, Lakewood 
Advisory Commission members, as well as visiting guests, are respectfully asked to avoid 
grandstanding or repeating a point that has already been made, challenge ideas – not people, 
and to stay on task and topic.   
 

https://lakewood.zoom.us/j/89333272969


Lakewood Advisory Commission 
Full Commission Meeting 

February 15, 2023 
Page 2 

8. SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS (10min)

• Civic Awareness – Chair Karen Morgan
• Diversity – Chair Fernando Rocha
• Sustainability – Chair Glenn Weadock
• Neighborhoods – Vacant / Chair Kate McBride

9. ADJOURN (5min)

Agenda Attachments: 

• LAC Full Commission Minutes dated January 18, 2023
• Ambassador Program Information
• Neighborhood Links Report

LAC Assignments waiting to be completed: 

• Turf Replacement/Water Conservation
• Neighborhood Links/Connect Lakewood (sidewalks)
• Safer Streets
• Women/Minority Owned Businesses

Next meeting to be held on Wednesday, March 15, 2023 



 
 

FULL COMMISSION MEETING 
JANUARY 18, 2023, 7:30 p.m. 

Virtual Meeting 
 

MINUTES 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Kate McBride called the virtual meeting to order at 7:31 p.m. 

2. ROLL CALL 

Commissioners Present: Jamie Fletcher, Rena Fowler, Roger Freeman, Karen Goldman, Sarah 
Griffin, Floy Jeffares, Kip Kolkmeier, Kate McBride, Elisabeth Moolenaar, Karen Morgan, Neil 
Preister, Laura Rapp, Fernando Rocha, Alice Shelly, Glenda Sinks, Karen Sweeney-Tucker, 
Marie Venner, Glenn Weadock, and Nate Wightman 

Commissioners Absent:  Sarah Foster and Lisa Johnson 

A total of 19 members were present and 2 members were absent. A quorum was present. 

Staff Present: Jay Robb, City Clerk and Rosa Tate, B & C Coordinator  

Guest:  Anna West 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Comments received via telephone: 
  None 
 
Comments received via Lakewood Speaks: 
None 

 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A motion was made by Vice Chair Kolkmeier to approve the November 16, 2022, Full 
Commission                       Minutes with the amendment of name Karen Griffin should be Sarah Griffin.  

The motion was seconded. 

Vote: All Ayes, No Nays. The motion passed. 



Lakewood Advisory Commission Meeting Minutes 
January 18, 2023 

2 of 4 
5. OLD BUSINESS 

• None 

6. NEW BUSINESS 
 

• Chair McBride welcomed all new commissioners. 
   

• Chair McBride did a presentation on the LAC mission statement and discussed where the 
commission has come from, where they are now and the future of the LAC.  She talked 
about the Google Drive and provided a link to everyone in the chat.  Commission 
Sweeney-Tucker asked if there is a template for presentations.  She said she would put 
something together to stay consistent with presentations.  Commissioner Wightman spoke 
about members being able to participate on more than one subcommittee. 

 
• Chair McBride introduce new commissioners individually and gave them time to give a 

bio on themselves.  Commissioners Karen Goldman, Laura Rapp, Alice Shelly, and Neil 
Preister.  Commissioner Lisa Johnson was not present. 
 

• Chair McBride spoke on the Sustainability presentation to City Council.  Commissioner 
Freeman spoke briefly on the Plastic Bag proposal. 

 
• Chair McBride gave a summary on the Annual Report that was given to City Council. 
 
• Vice Chair Kolkmeier spoke about his discussion with City Council about improvements 

and encouragement to the LAC.  The process has started to draft an ordinance for these 
changes such as lowering the member count from 30 to 24 and streamlining the process for 
reappointments to the LAC. 

 
• Chair McBride stated that there is a new assignment from Sustainability to review.  She 

also discussed the steps of a proposal and where the LAC is currently with this proposal.  
Commissioner Weadock gave a presentation on the Turf Replacement/Water Conservation 
proposal.  Discussion with the committee.  Vice Chair Kolkmeier made a motion to send 
this proposal on to City Council.  Discussion with committee. 

   
The motion was seconded.  
 
Vote:  All Ayes, No Nays.  The motion passed. 

 
• Chair McBride discussed getting volunteers for the Ambassador Program.  She gave a 

brief presentation.  Discussion with committee. 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 



Lakewood Advisory Commission Meeting Minutes 
January 18, 2023 

3 of 4 

7. OFFICER REPORTS 
 

• Chair Kate McBride  
      No Report 

 
• Vice Chair Kip Kolkmeier 

Discussed recruiting new commissioners.  He encouraged everyone on the commission 
to think of people they may know in the community who might be interested in giving 
back to the community. 
 

• Secretary Marie Venner  
Stated she is currently working on other reports and producing more of a table of 
contents and a brief that will go in front of the report. 
 

8. SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

• Sustainability – Chair Glenn Weadock stated that it’s going to be a great year and their 
number one job is to get the Water Conservation plan across the finish line in a proper 
way.  Commissioner Preister has some good ideas being generated such as green 
remodeling and green building development.  They will be focusing on the Sustainability 
Mission statement at the next meeting. Commissioner Wightman gave an update on 
Google Docs.  

 
• Neighborhoods – Chair Fletcher stated that Chair McBride gave an update on the 

Connect Lakewood project. Hopefully it will go before council this spring.  They are 
trying to get more information about what exactly the City Staff wants concerning the 
safer streets project.   
 

• Civic Awareness – Chair Morgan update they had a great meeting with new members.  
Did not elect a chair, but will handle that at next month's meeting. 
 

• Diversity – Chair Fernando Rocha gave an update on the Diversity Mission statement.  
Diversity has been working on an assignment from Council on promoting and increasing 
City contacts to go to women and minority owned businesses. Commissioner Rocha said 
they are always trying to learn from the other committees. Meeting had to be cut short due 
no quorum. 
 

• City Clerk – Jay Robb no report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Lakewood Advisory Commission Meeting Minutes 
January 18, 2023 

4 of 4 

ADJOURN 

There being no further business to come before the Full Commission, Chair Kate McBride 
adjourned the meeting at 8:49 p.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 
 
 
Marie Venner, Secretary 
 



Organization Meeting Dates Meeting Times Location Website Recordings Available Assigned Commissioner(s)

Jefferson County Parks –
Open Space Advisory 
Committee

1st Thursday of each month 4:30 pm 
Study Session
5:30 pm 
Regular Session

Open Space Administrative Office
700 Jefferson County Pkwy, Suite 100
Golden, CO 80401
303-271-5925

https://www.jeffco.us/1581/Advisory-
Committee. 

Yes, see:
https://www.jeffco.us/751/
Meeting-Videos

VACANT / Primary
VACANT / Backup

Jefferson County –
Board of Commissioners

Every Tuesday, regular 
meetings

8 am Hearing Room One Administration & 
Courts Facility
100 Jefferson County Pkwy.
Golden, CO 80419
303-271-8525

https://www.jeffco.us/2115/Meetings Yes, see: 
https://www.jeffco.us/Agen
daCenter/Board-of-County-
Commissioners-2

Kip Kolkmeier / Primary (weeks 1, 2)
Karen Sweeney Tucker / Primary (weeks 3, 4, 5)
Glenda Sinks /1st Backup
VACANT / 2nd Backup

Jeffco Public Schools –
Board of Education

1st Thursday of each month 6 pm – 9 pm 5th floor Board Room
1829 Denver West Dr. #27
Golden, CO 80401
303-982-6500

https://go.boarddocs.com/co/jeffco/Bo
ard.nsf/Public

Yes, see: 
https://go.boarddocs.com/
co/jeffco/Board.nsf/Public

VACANT/ Primary 
VACANT / Backup 

Regional Air Quality 
Council

1st Friday of most months
(check dates)

9:30 am - noon 4th Floor Board Room, 
1445 Market Street, #260
Denver, CO 80202
303-629-5450

https://raqc.org/board-meetings/ N/A Marie Venner / Primary
VACANT / Backup 

Foothills Animal Shelter 4th Thursday of each month 10 am - noon 580 McIntyre Street
Golden, CO 80401
303-278-7575

www.foothillsanimalshelter.org N/A City Staff

AMBASSADOR PROGRAM INFORMATION
FEBRUARY 2023



1 

Lakewood Advisory Commission 
Neighborhoods Committee  

Assignment 2020-05 

Neighborhood Links (Connect Lakewood) 

<<Placeholder for date submitted to City Council>> 

ASSIGNMENT:  Categorize City-identified missing/inadequate pedestrian and bicycle 
connections that link neighborhood, recreation centers, and parks in each Ward for City staff to 
analyze when appropriate funding opportunities arise. 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
This report summarizes a multiphase assignment to identify and categorize missing or inadequate 
sidewalks, shared use paths, and trails. After compiling data from multiple city resources and 
public input as well as GIS mapping, the project evaluated a total of 431 individual projects 
across 24 sets of variables resulting in over 10,000 individual data points. The final analysis 
contains a total of 319 projects for consideration, compiled in a dynamic speed sheet that is both 
searchable and reconfigurable.  

BACKGROUND 
Sidewalks, shared use paths, and trails are key features of a thriving community; these terms 
appear in the majority of the plans adopted by the City of Lakewood. However, these projects are 
also significant investments. The goal of this assignment was to develop tools that the City can 
use to identify and select appropriate projects when funding opportunities arise (grants, etc). 

This assignment presented a unique opportunity for the Lakewood Advisory Commission to 
partner with City staff. Representatives from Lakewood Community Resources, Amber Thill, 
and Public Works, Raymond Hill, provided resources, input, and guidance from start to finish. 
GIS team members also provided mapping instruction and support. The end result are tools 
(categorization spreadsheet, maps), developed under the supervision of City Staff, which can be 
maintained and utilized by the City.  

SUMMARY OF RESEARCH AND KEY FINDINGS 

Please note that the output of this assignment takes into consideration previous work completed 
by City staff; it is not intended to take precedence over other existing resources. The output of this 
assignment can be one part of the toolkit used to analyze funding opportunities when they arise. 

The activities associated with this assignment were divided into 4 interrelated categories, each 
summarized below: 

1. Categorization spreadsheet
2. Mapping
3. Resident input



2 

4. Equity mapping 

Copies of the maps and categorization spreadsheet have been included at the end of this 
document for quick reference. The final files can be downloaded from the following link.  
<<To be updated, this link for LAC review purposes only: 
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1y6EzOZsBmtY47ysyb9BbUMAlsspKcUjH?usp=sharing>> 
City staff have access to the mapping source material through the City’s ArcGIS account. 
 
Categorization Spreadsheet 

The first objective of the spreadsheet was to list all missing connections in a single location. City 
staff provided 3 resources that served as the foundation of the spreadsheet: the Community 
Resources Missing Connections List, the Public Works List of Requested Sidewalk Locations, 
and the Community Resources City of Lakewood Trail Inventory & Connectivity Assessment 
Report. 

Column(s) Description 

A Project ID: Each row has a unique project ID. Project IDs 22-492 correspond 
with numbering previously assigned in the Community Resources Missing 
Connections List. Project IDs 493 and beyond were assigned sequentially in the 
order projects were entered. Project IDs are not associated with any ranking.  

B-D, F, G These columns contain content from the original resources (the Community 
Resources Missing Connections List, the Public Works List of Requested 
Sidewalk Locations, and the Community Resources City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & Connectivity Assessment Report). While each project contains 
some descriptive information, in many cases, the content was not consistent 
across resources (eg, length, cost). If the content was not provided in the original 
resource, “NA” has been entered in the cell. 

E Ward Number: This information was populated for every project. Some 
projects span multiple wards. 

H Origin of Information: This information was populated for every project and 
indicates the original source of the mission connection 

The second objective of the spreadsheet was to research each missing connection and provide 
information outlined by City staff in the shared use path and sidewalk selection factors in 2019 
(Appendix A). Each selection factor described is associated with a points value. The points 
assigned in the categorization spreadsheet columns J-V follow what was outlined by City staff in 
the shared use path and sidewalk selection factors in 2019. 
  



3 

Note that the spreadsheet was set up including drop-down menu options in columns J-V. 
Additional hidden columns are included to allow for points total calculation.  

Column Description 

J Street Classification 
Each connection was assessed on Google Maps and then compared to the 
Lakewood Major Street Plan (March 2007) provided by City staff to assign the 
appropriate street classification. 

L Transit Stop Within Approximately 1,500 Feet via Pedestrian Route 
Each connection was assessed on Google Maps to determine the proximity to a 
transit stop.  
Google Maps street view images were utilized to determine whether a bus stop 
included a shelter. According to Google, these images are updated on a 1- to3-year 
basis; most of these images were last updated in the fall of 2020.  

N School Within Approximately 1,500 Feet via Pedestrian Route 
Each connection was assessed on Google Maps to determine the proximity to a 
school.  

P Neighborhood Elements Within Approximately 1,500 Feet via Pedestrian 
Route 
Each connection was assessed on Google Maps to determine the proximity to one 
of the defined neighborhood elements.  

R Site Conditions 
Google Maps and jMap (Jefferson County mapping) were used to assess site 
conditions for each connection. 
City staff provided the following site condition definitions.  
• Right-of-way is available: right-of-way is property owned by the city or 

CDOT typically for roadway purposes. A rough approximation of existing 
right-or-way is shown on the GIS Parcel layer overlaid on the current aerial 
image. Then, based on the standard roadway section, determination is made if 
there is room to build a sidewalk within the available right-of-way. 

• Completes a missing link: A missing link is a location with a gap in sidewalk 
improvements (usually a block or less in distance). A missing link has a clear 
beginning and a clear point of connection where a sidewalk would provide a 
significant upgrade to connectivity. 

• No sidewalk on opposite side of street: Locations with no sidewalk on either 
side of the street are viewed as “more in need” over locations that already have 
a sidewalk on one side of the street. Therefore, locations with no sidewalk on 
either side of the street receive this designation. 

• Corrects a significant safety hazard: A safety hazard is a condition that 



4 

imposes a high risk of injury to the traveling public. This is a very subjective 
matter. The simple lack of a sidewalk does not necessarily constitute a safety 
hazard. Safety concerns typically escalate with the roadway classification 
(Local to Arterial). Pedestrian accident history can play a role in identifying a 
safety hazard. Examples of Potential safety hazards could include: (1) a slope 
or ditch at the edge of the roadway that does not allow pedestrians relief from 
passing vehicles; or (2) a culvert crossing that forces pedestrians to walk in the 
roadway. 

T City-Adopted Plans 
The following plans (PDFs available for download from Lakewood.org) were 
reviewed to assess whether the connections were included.  
• Bicycle Master Plan 
• Comprehensive Plan, Lakewood 2025: Moving Forward Together  
• Community Resources Master Plan 
• City of Lakewood Trail Inventory & Connectivity Assessment Report 
• Historic Preservation Plan  
• Lakewood Public Art Master Plan 
• Sustainability Plan 
• Downtown Lakewood Connectivity and Urban Design Plan 
• Federal Center/Union Boulevard Corridor Connectivity Plan 
• Union Boulevard Urban Design Plan 
• 40 West Arts District Urban Design and Mobility Concepts 
• Sheridan Station 20-Minute Neighborhood Implementation Strategy 
• West Colfax Vision 2040 Action Plan  
• Plan Rooney Valley 
• Joint Rooney Valley Development Standards 

V Other Consideration Factors (Locations may not be considered if there is a 4-
foot-wide all-weather walking surface already in place) 
Google Maps and jMap (Jefferson County mapping) were used to visually assess 
whether a 4-foot-wide all-weather walking surface was already in place. 
 
City Staff determined that the LAC did not have the tools necessary to assess any 
of the other consideration factors outlined in the memo. 

Mapping 

Once all locations were entered into the categorization spreadsheet, each location was graphed 
into a geographic information system (GIS) map. This mapping process was only possible with 
the assistance from City GIS Staff. 
 



5 

Some projects, especially those from the Community Resources City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & Connectivity Assessment Report, included multiple elements for the same location 
(eg, trail, signage, grading), so only 1 numbered element from the categorization spreadsheet 
may appear on the map, or numbering may be interrupted. 
 
Resident Input 

Once the map showing known missing connections was complete, City staff and the LAC sought 
resident input on other missing connections. A Lakewood Together “conversation” was open 
from December 8, 2021, and January 31, 2022 (LakewoodTogether.org/ConnectLakewood; 
Appendix B). Residents were encouraged to use the interactive map to show missing locations 
and/or write an idea. In total, 49 connections were provided through this interaction. While this 
unique opportunity for resident direct input is valued, it appears that most of the 49 connections 
were provided by just a few commenters, and many were geographically clustered. 
 
After the public interaction was closed, the connections were researched and added to the 
categorization spreadsheet detailed above. 
 
Equity Mapping 

Sidewalks, shared use paths, and trails may be required for residents’ access to everyday 
necessities such as work, school, medical care, grocery store, and bus/light rail, and is especially 
important for people with disabilities, children, older adults, and those without access to a 
vehicle. The investment in infrastructure can be a feature in the community and simultaneously 
reduce disparities.  
 
The Shared Use Path/Sidewalk Selection Factors adopted by the city do not consider any "equity 
criteria." The LAC worked with City of Lakewood staff to identify the best equity data available 
that could be associated with each project. After much consideration, the decision was made to 
work with Denver Regional Council of Governments (DRCOG) vulnerability data from 2019. 
The data set is more detailed and useful than Centers for Disease Control and Prevention social 
vulnerability data used on other projects. The DRCOG data are also updated regularly, so the 
categorization spreadsheet can be refreshed moving forward.  
 
DRCOG vulnerability is scored in 7 categories (bullets below). The index score is the number of 
categories in which the percent is above the regional average. 

● Percent of Persons with a Disability 
● Percent of Persons 5 and Over Classified as Language Challenged 
● Percent of Minority Persons Including Hispanic and Latino 
● Percent of Total Households with No Vehicle Available 
● Percent of People (Males and Females) Aged 65 and Over 
● Percent of Total Households Below Poverty 
● Percent of People (Males and Females) Aged 5 to 17  

https://lakewood.us6.list-manage.com/track/click?u=268d277fc592d5119ba1337de&id=7ffcdb536d&e=9a09e279a5


6 

DRCOG Vulnerability Index Scores were added to the categorization spreadsheet for each 
project. Following discussion with City staff, the decision was made to make the DRCOG 
Vulnerability Index Score equal to the points assigned, as opposed to introducing a calculation or 
weighting.  

Column Description 

I DRCOG Vulnerability Index 2019 Criteria 

Points Total 

In an effort to help prioritize the list of projects, points were assigned to columns J, L, N, P, R, 
and T, which are described in the table above. The individual points associated with each site 
condition, neighborhood element, proximity to a qualified structure etc., was established by City 
staff. The points associated with each element were outlined by City staff in the shared use path 
and sidewalk selection factors in 2019 (Appendix A), with the exception of the DRCOG 
Vulnerability Index Score previously discussed. 

Where two or more elements or conditions were found the points were added. For example, the 
condition of being near an elementary school was worth 3 points and being near a high school 
was worth 1 point. If both elements were met, a total of 4 points were given.  

After all the points were assigned to each of the identified columns, they were added. When 
sorted from highest score to lowest score, a ranking of projects was obtained. The ranked 
projects were then evaluated to determine which columns contributed the most to the overall 
ranking of projects and their correlation, if any, to the DRCOG Vulnerability Equity Index score. 
Of note, no additional weight was given to the DRCOG Vulnerability Equity Index score. 

Findings: 

● The columns that contributed the most to the overall scoring were: “Neighborhood Elements 
within Approximately 1,500 feet via Pedestrian Route” and “Site Conditions”. This is due to 
the fact that most of the highest-ranking projects met multiple criteria in these two columns 
which resulted in the summing of scores as described above. 

● Taking the DRCOG Vulnerability Equity Index score as an independent variable, there was 
no direct correlation found between the ranking of projects and the DRCOG Vulnerability 
Equity Index score. While the top ranked projects do reflect both a high total score and a high 
DRCOG Vulnerability Equity Index score as one goes down the list one finds the correlation 
no longer exists. 

  



7 

Review Process 

The final list was condensed from 431 to the final 319 projects visible in the categorization 
spreadsheet. This included removing projects that: 

• are now in place (18), 
• are underway or in the design phase (20), 
• are infeasible, are the responsibility of a developer (21), or are in the Bear Creek Lake 

Park Master Plan redesign area, and  
• are individual components of a larger project; these were “condensed” into a single line 

item (53) 

 

Key Findings 

Approximately half of the projects included in the categorization spreadsheet and map pertain to 
sidewalks; the other projects are a combination of trails, shared use paths, and other. The “other” 
category includes the following project types: Underpass/overpass, sharrow, easement 
acquisition, accessibility enhancement, at-grade crossing, bike lane, crossing, bridge, crosswalk, 
safety enhancement, signage/striping, and surface improvement.   
 
The figure below shows the breakdown of projects by ward; note that some projects span 
multiple wards. There distribution of missing connections ranges from 11% in Ward 3 to 30% in 
Ward 2.  

Missing or Inadequate Connections by Ward Number 

 
  



8 

Out of 319 items contained in the categorization spreadsheet, 313 were associated with a 
DRCOG vulnerability index score of at least 1. The figure below shows the breakdown of the 
scores ranging between 1 and 6.  
 

Missing or Inadequate Connections by DRCOG Vulnerability Index Score 

 

 

  



9 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

Please note that recommending specific project priorities was outside the purview of the LAC. 
Instead, the project was designed to create a tool for project evaluation by City staff and elected 
officials. Moreover, the point values that resulted in ranking were predetermined by City staff. 
However, with the creation of this tool, any of those values (points) could be reevaluated and easily 
reassigned different points by City staff as priorities might change over time. 

1. This report and the accompanying spreadsheet tool should be consulted whenever funding 
opportunities for projects become available. 

2. While the DRCOG Vulnerability Index score was a useful variable, it did not appear to 
have a significant impact on ultimate ranking. As such, consideration should be given 
whether to assign a higher point value to the score. 

3. Periodically update the categorization spreadsheet to keep data current. 

a. Consider keeping the public interaction map as a permanent tool on the Lakewood 
website so residents have a way to provide notification about missing or 
inadequate connections. 

b. Find additional means to make it easier for residents to voice their needs. 

c. Consider a subsequent project to examine historical infrastructure spending. If 
historical inequities are identified, find ways to address those inequities. 

 

 

APPENDICES 

● Appendix A: Staff Memo, Prioritization of Shared Use Path and Sidewalk Projects 

● Appendix B: Connect Lakewood   



10 

Appendix A 

 



11 

 



12 

 



13 

 



14 

 

 



15 

Appendix B 

 

 



Equity Criteria

Project ID Project Name Project Location Project Limits Ward Number Project Type Comments Origin of Information DRCOG Vulnerability 
Index Score Street Classification

Transit Stop Within 
Approximately 1,500 
Feet via Pedestrian 
Route

School Within 
Approximately 1,500 
Feet via Pedestrian 
Route

Neighborhood 
Elements Within 
Approximately 1,500 
Feet via Pedestrian 
Route

Site Conditions City-Adopted Plans

Other Consideration 
Factors
- Locations may not 
be considered if 
there is a 4-foot wide 
all-weather walking 
surface already in 
place

Points 
Total

505 NA 14th Ave, Wadsworth west to Carr NA Ward 2 NA NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

5 Major collector street 
(3)

W Line station (3), Bus 
stop with shelter (3), 
Bus stop (2)

Elementary school (3), 
Middle school (2), High 
school (1)

Lakewood recreation 
center (3), Park (3), 
Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3), 
Completes a missing 
link (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: West Colfax 
Vision 2040 Action 
Plan (3), Other city-
adopted plan: 
Comprehensive Plan, 
Lakewood 2025: 
Moving Forward 
Together (3)

No, not in place 49

504 NA 14th Ave, Wadsworth to Sheridan NA Ward 2 NA NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

4 Major collector street 
(3)

W Line station (3), Bus 
stop with shelter (3), 
Bus stop (2)

NA

Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Corrects a 
significant safety 
hazard (3), Completes 
a missing link (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: West Colfax 
Vision 2040 Action 
Plan (3), Other city-
adopted plan: 40 West 
Arts District Urban 
Design and Mobility 
Concepts (3), Other 
city-adopted plan: 
Comprehensive Plan, 
Lakewood 2025: 
Moving Forward 
Together (3)

No, not in place 42

499 NA 13th Ave, south side Carr to Yukon NA Ward 2 NA NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

5 Local street (1)
W Line station (3), Bus 
stop with shelter (3), 
Bus stop (2)

NA

Park (3), Lakewood 
recreation center (3), 
Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3), Corrects 
a significant safety 
hazard (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: Comprehensive 
Plan, Lakewood 2025: 
Moving Forward 
Together (3)

No, not in place 41

501 NA 13th Ave, south side Wadsworth to Pierce missing 
sections NA Ward 2 NA NA

Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

4 Local street (1)
W Line station (3), Bus 
stop (2), Bus stop with 
shelter (3)

Elementary school (3), 
Middle school (2), High 
school (1)

Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Corrects a 
significant safety 
hazard (3), Right-of-
way is available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: Comprehensive 
Plan, Lakewood 2025: 
Moving Forward 
Together (3)

No, not in place 40

857 NA 14th and Sheridan area needs lines paved for the bicycle 
path NA Ward 2 NA NA Connect Lakewood 

Public Input 3 Arterial street (4)
W Line station (3), Bus 
stop with shelter (3), 
Bus stop (2)

NA

Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: West Colfax 
Vision 2040 Action 
Plan (3), Other city-
adopted plan: 40 West 
Arts District Urban 
Design and Mobility 
Concepts (3), Other 
city-adopted plan: 
Sheridan Station 20-
Minute Neighborhood 
Implementation 
Strategy (3), Other city-
adopted plan: 
Comprehensive Plan, 
Lakewood 2025: 
Moving Forward 
Together (3)

Yes, already in place 39

525 NA 26th Ave south side, from Wadsworth to Kipling NA Ward 2 NA NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

6 Major collector street 
(3) Bus stop (2)

Elementary school (3), 
Middle school (2), High 
school (1)

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Corrects a 
significant safety 
hazard (3), Right-of-
way is available (3)

No, not in place 38

Shared Use Path/Sidewalk Selection Factors 



22 Wadsworth Blvd Alabama Dr to Florida Ave NA Ward 3 Shared Use Path NA City Missing 
Connections List 3 Regional arterial street 

(5) Bus stop (2)
High school (1), Middle 
school (2), Elementary 
school (3)

Lakewood recreation 
center (3), Park (3), 
Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), Corrects a 
significant safety 
hazard (3)

Shared use path or 
bike path route in 
Bicycle Master Plan (3)

No, not in place 37

58 Wadsworth Blvd 26th Ave to Colfax Ave NA Ward 2 Shared Use Path NA
Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

6 Regional arterial street 
(5)

W Line station (3), Bus 
stop (2), Bus stop with 
shelter (3)

NA
Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Park (3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Corrects a 
significant safety 
hazard (3)

Shared use path or 
bike path route in 
Bicycle Master Plan (3)

Yes, already in place 37

59 Wadsworth Blvd 26th Ave to Colfax Ave NA Ward 2 Shared Use Path NA
Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

5 Regional arterial street 
(5)

W Line station (3), Bus 
stop (2), Bus stop with 
shelter (3)

NA
Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Park (3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Corrects a 
significant safety 
hazard (3)

Shared use path or 
bike path route in 
Bicycle Master Plan (3)

Yes, already in place 36

31 W Line Bikeway Zephyr St to Wadsworth Blvd NA Ward 1, Ward 2 Shared Use Path NA
Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

5 Local street (1)
W Line station (3), Bus 
stop (2), Bus stop with 
shelter (3)

Elementary school (3), 
Middle school (2), High 
school (1)

Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3)

Shared use path or 
bike path route in 
Bicycle Master Plan 
(3), Other city-adopted 
plan: Comprehensive 
Plan, Lakewood 2025: 
Moving Forward 
Together (3)

Yes, already in place 35

497 NA 10th Ave, Wadsworth to Pierce NA Ward 2 NA NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

4 Minor collector street 
(2)

W Line station (3), Bus 
stop (2), Bus stop with 
shelter (3)

Elementary school (3), 
Middle school (2), High 
school (1)

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Completes a 
missing link (3), Right-
of-way is available (3)

NA No, not in place 35

503 NA 14th Ave, Garrison west to Independence NA Ward 1, Ward 2 NA NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Local street (1)
W Line station (3), Bus 
stop with shelter (3), 
Bus stop (2)

NA

Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Corrects a 
significant safety 
hazard (3), Right-of-
way is available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: West Colfax 
Vision 2040 Action 
Plan (3), Other city-
adopted plan: 
Comprehensive Plan, 
Lakewood 2025: 
Moving Forward 
Together (3)

No, not in place 35

865 NA 6th Ave South Frontage rd. with missing paths and no 
sidewalks. Wads to Garrison NA Ward 1, Ward 2 NA NA Connect Lakewood 

Public Input 2 Minor collector street 
(2)

Bus stop with shelter 
(3), Bus stop (2), W 
Line station (3)

High school (1), 
Elementary school (3), 
Middle school (2), 
College/university (1)

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3), 
Corrects a significant 
safety hazard (3)

NA No, not in place 34

70 Union Blvd Sere Ln to Alameda Ave East and West side NA Ward 1 Shared Use Path NA
Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

3 Arterial street (4) Bus stop (2), Bus stop 
with shelter (3) NA

Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Completes a missing 
link (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: Federal 
Center/Union 
Boulevard Corridor 
Connectivity Plan (3), 
Other city-adopted 
plan: Union Boulevard 
Urban Design Plan (3), 
Shared use path or 
bike path route in 
Bicycle Master Plan (3)

Yes, already in place 33

411 Dry Gulch Trail 
Connections Upham St NA Ward 2 Trail NA

Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

3 Local street (1)
W Line station (3), Bus 
stop with shelter (3), 
Bus stop (2)

Elementary school (3), 
Middle school (2), High 
school (1)

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 33

495 NA 10th Ave, Garrison to Wadsworth NA Ward 1, Ward 2 NA NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Minor collector street 
(2)

W Line station (3), Bus 
stop (2)

High school (1), 
Elementary school (3), 
Middle school (2)

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 33

502 NA 14th Ave, north side Saulsbury to Pierce NA Ward 2 NA NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

4 Major collector street 
(3)

W Line station (3), Bus 
stop (2), Bus stop with 
shelter (3)

NA

Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: West Colfax 
Vision 2040 Action 
Plan (3), Other city-
adopted plan: 
Comprehensive Plan, 
Lakewood 2025: 
Moving Forward 
Together (3)

No, not in place 33



553 NA Carr St, 6th to Colfax NA Ward 1, Ward 2 NA NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

5 Minor collector street 
(2)

Bus stop (2), Bus stop 
with shelter (3)

Elementary school (3), 
Middle school (2), High 
school (1)

Lakewood recreation 
center (3), Park (3), 
Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3)

No, not in place 33

780 W-Line Trail North of W-Line West of Marshal St. to 
Vance St Ward 2 Signage/Striping

Service road sharrows-
250' O.C. Max. or 
Wayfinding siganage 
such as M1-8 Series
Route Sign in 
conjunction with W11-
1+W16-1P "Share the 
Road" signage. 
Implement
JeffCo Regional 
Bikeway Wayfinding 
signs and the West 
Rail Line 
Neighborhood
Transportation Study

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

4 Local street (1)
W Line station (3), Bus 
stop with shelter (3), 
Bus stop (2)

Elementary school (3), 
Middle school (2)

Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(3), Other city-adopted 
plan: Comprehensive 
Plan, Lakewood 2025: 
Moving Forward 
Together (3)

Yes, already in place 33

64 Colfax Ave Youngfield St to Quail St (north side) NA Ward 1 Shared Use Path NA
Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

5 Arterial street (4)
W Line station (3), Bus 
stop (2), Bus stop with 
shelter (3)

NA

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Corrects a 
significant safety 
hazard (3)

NA No, not in place 32

65 Colfax Ave Youngfield St to Quail St (south side) NA Ward 1 Shared Use Path NA
Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

5 Arterial street (4)
W Line station (3), Bus 
stop (2), Bus stop with 
shelter (3)

NA

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Corrects a 
significant safety 
hazard (3)

NA No, not in place 32

526 NA 26th Ave south side, Simms to Kipling NA Ward 1 NA NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Major collector street 
(3) Bus stop (2) Elementary school (3)

Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Corrects a 
significant safety 
hazard (3), Right-of-
way is available (3)

NA No, not in place 32

562 NA Coflax Ave south side, 8990 to 8800 and 8630 to 8400 NA Ward 1 NA NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

5 Arterial street (4)
W Line station (3), Bus 
stop (2), W Line station 
(3), Bus stop (2) 

NA

Lakewood recreation 
center (3), Park (3), 
Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3), Corrects 
a significant safety 
hazard (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: West Colfax 
Vision 2040 Action 
Plan (3)

Yes, already in place 32

859 NA W 12th Ave: New sidewalk for students and residents to aNA Ward 1 NA NA Connect Lakewood 
Public Input 5 Local street (1)

W Line station (3), Bus 
stop (2), Bus stop with 
shelter (3)

Elementary school (3), 
Middle school (2), High 
school (1)

Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3)

NA No, not in place 32

50 12th Ave Benton St to Mountair Park NA Ward 2 Shared use path by 
development NA

Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

3 Local street (1) W Line station (3), Bus 
stop (2) High school (1) Park (3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Corrects a 
significant safety 
hazard (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: Sheridan Station 
20-Minute 
Neighborhood 
Implementation 
Strategy (3), Shared 
use path or bike path 
route in Bicycle Master 
Plan (3), Other city-
adopted plan: 
Comprehensive Plan, 
Lakewood 2025: 
Moving Forward 
Together (3)

No, not in place 31

510 NA 19th Ave south side, west of Teller St NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

6 Local street (1) Bus stop (2), Bus stop 
with shelter (3) High school (1)

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3), 
Completes a missing 
link (3)

NA No, not in place 31

513 NA 20th Ave south side, Simms to Youngfield missing 
sections NA Ward 1 Sidewalk NA

Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Major collector street 
(3) Bus stop (2) Elementary school (3)

Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Corrects a 
significant safety 
hazard (3), Right-of-
way is available (3)

NA No, not in place 31

515 NA 20th Ave north side, west of Miller St to fill a missing link NA Ward 1 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Major collector street 
(3) Bus stop (2) Elementary school (3), 

Middle school (2)

Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3), 
Corrects a significant 
safety hazard (3)

NA No, not in place 31



546 NA Ames St east side, 1334 NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Local street (1)
W Line station (3), Bus 
stop with shelter (3), 
Bus stop (2)

High school (1)

Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: Sheridan Station 
20-Minute 
Neighborhood 
Implementation 
Strategy (3)

No, not in place 31

828 NA Teller St, 20th to Walmart NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA Connect Lakewood 
Public Input 6 Local street (1)

W Line station (3), Bus 
stop with shelter (3), 
Bus stop (2)

High school (1)

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: 40 West Arts 
District Urban Design 
and Mobility Concepts 
(3)

No, not in place 31

23 Wadsworth Blvd West 
Side Florida Ave to Iowa Dr NA Ward 5 Shared Use Path NA

Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

4 Regional arterial street 
(5) Bus stop (2) High school (1)

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3), Corrects 
a significant safety 
hazard (3), Completes 
a missing link (3)

Shared use path or 
bike path route in 
Bicycle Master Plan (3)

Yes, already in place 30

520 NA 20th Ave south side, Wadsworth to 1/2 block east of 
Teller NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA

Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

6 Major collector street 
(3) Bus stop (2) High school (1)

Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Corrects a 
significant safety 
hazard (3), Right-of-
way is available (3)

NA No, not in place 30

551 NA Balsam St, Colfax to14th NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

5 Local street (1) Bus stop (2), Bus stop 
with shelter (3) High school (1)

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Lakewood 
recreation center (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 30

571 NA Colfax Ave, Pierce to Fenton NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

5 Arterial street (4)
Bus stop (2), W Line 
station (3), Bus stop 
with shelter (3)

College/university (1)

Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

NA

Other city-adopted 
plan: West Colfax 
Vision 2040 Action 
Plan (3)

Yes, already in place 30

572 NA Colfax Ave, Welch St to Miller St NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Arterial street (4)
Bus stop (2), W Line 
station (3), Bus stop 
with shelter (3)

NA

Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: West Colfax 
Vision 2040 Action 
Plan (3)

Yes, already in place 30

575 NA Depew St, Alameda Ave south to Center Ave NA Ward 3 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

6 Local street (1) Bus stop with shelter 
(3), Bus stop (2)

Elementary school (3), 
Middle school (2), High 
school (1)

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3)

NA No, not in place 30

861 NA
Please add at least one pedestrian crosswalk (east-west 
location is flexible) across W Mississippi Avenue 
between S Garrison Street and S Wadsworth Boulevard.

NA Ward 3 NA NA Connect Lakewood 
Public Input 4 Major collector street 

(3)
Bus stop with shelter 
(3), Bus stop (2)

Elementary school (3), 
Middle school (2), High 
school (1)

Lakewood recreation 
center (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3)

NA Yes, already in place 30

863 NA Crosswalk over Wadsworth from Lakewood Link to W 
Arizona Ave NA Ward 3 overpass NA Connect Lakewood 

Public Input 5 Regional arterial street 
(5) Bus stop (2)

Elementary school (3), 
Middle school (2), High 
school (1)

Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3), Lakewood 
recreation center (3)

NA NA Yes, already in place 30

521 NA 20th Ave north side, from Vance to Jefferson High 
School NA Ward 2 sidewalk NA

Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Major collector street 
(3) Bus stop (2) High school (1)

Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Corrects a 
significant safety 
hazard (3), Right-of-
way is available (3)

NA No, not in place 29

563 NA Colfax Ave north side, Cole to Youngfield NA Ward 1 Shared Use Path NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Arterial street (4) Bus stop (2) NA

Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Corrects a 
significant safety 
hazard (3), Right-of-
way is available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: West Colfax 
Vision 2040 Action 
Plan (3), Shared use 
path or bike path route 
in Bicycle Master Plan 
(3)

No, not in place 29

781 W-Line Trail W-Line Dudley St. to Garrison 
St Ward 1 Signage/Striping

Service road sharrows-
250' O.C. Max. or 
Wayfinding siganage 
such as M1-8
Series Route Sign in 
conjunction with W11-
1+W16-1P "Share the 
Road" signage.
Implement JeffCo 
Regional Bikeway 
Wayfinding signs and 
the West Rail Line
Neighborhood 
Transportation Study

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

5 Local street (1)
W Line station (3), Bus 
stop with shelter (3), 
Bus stop (2)

Elementary school (3)

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 29

829 NA Reed St, 16th to 20th NA Ward 2 sidewalk NA Connect Lakewood 
Public Input 6 Local street (1) Bus stop with shelter 

(3), Bus stop (2)
High school (1), 
College/university (1)

Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 29



848 NA

Kipling from Morrison to Hampden: There's no sidewalk 
at all on the west side of Kipling here! If you're trying to 
bike N-S, there's nowhere to go. Pedestrians and school 
kids also walk this way, and there are bus stops 
someone might want to walk between.

NA Ward 5 Trail NA Connect Lakewood 
Public Input 2 Arterial street (4) Bus stop with shelter 

(3), Bus stop (2)

Elementary school (3), 
Middle school (2), High 
school (1)

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3)

NA No, not in place 29

856 NA
16th Street from Sheridan to Harlan needs an evaluation 
for a full side walk along this heavily used route to and 
from the park.

NA Ward 2 sidewalk NA Connect Lakewood 
Public Input 5 Local street (1)

W Line station (3), Bus 
stop with shelter (3), 
Bus stop (2)

NA

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: Sheridan Station 
20-Minute 
Neighborhood 
Implementation 
Strategy (3)

No, not in place 29

494 NA 10th Ave south side, Harlan to Sheridan NA Ward 2 sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

6 Minor collector street 
(2)

Bus stop (2), W Line 
station (3) NA Park (3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: 40 West Arts 
District Urban Design 
and Mobility Concepts 
(3), Other city-adopted 
plan: Sheridan Station 
20-Minute 
Neighborhood 
Implementation 
Strategy (3)

No, not in place 28

506 NA 14th Ave, Simms west to Union NA Ward 1 Sidewalk and bike lane NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

4 Local street (1) Bus stop with shelter 
(3), Bus stop (2) NA

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: West Colfax 
Vision 2040 Action 
Plan (3)

No, not in place 28

514 NA 20th Ave, Miller to Simms missing links NA Ward 1 Shared Use Path NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Major collector street 
(3) Bus stop (2) Elementary school (3), 

Middle school (2)

Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 28

776 Alameda Trail North of Alameda West of S Xenon Ct Ward 4 Shared Use Path
Construct 8' wide 
concrete shared-use 
path

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

3 Arterial street (4) Bus stop with shelter 
(3) NA

Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(3), Shared use path or 
bike path route in 
Bicycle Master Plan (3)

No, not in place 28

830 NA Reet St and 16th to park connection on Teller St NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA Connect Lakewood 
Public Input 6 Local street (1) Bus stop with shelter 

(3), Bus stop (2) College/university (1)

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: 40 West Arts 
District Urban Design 
and Mobility Concepts 
(3)

No, not in place 28

511 NA 1st Ave, Carr to Wads, 1st Ave, Carr to Wadsworth NA Ward 1 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Minor collector street 
(2)

Bus stop (2), Bus stop 
with shelter (3) Elementary school (3)

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3), 
Completes a missing 
link (3)

NA No, not in place 27

596 NA Harlan St east side, Deane Elementary south to 
Mississippi NA Ward 3 Sidewalk NA

Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

6 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) Elementary school (3)
Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3), Corrects 
a significant safety 
hazard (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3)

NA No, not in place 27

753 Alameda Trail South of Alameda S Allison Parkway Ward 3 Safety Enhancement

Relocate push button 
on southeast corner of 
intersection closer to 
the trail surface

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

3 Arterial street (4) Bus stop with shelter 
(3), Bus stop (2) NA

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Corrects a significant 
safety hazard (3), 
Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 27

38 Sheridan Blvd West 
Side 17th Ave to north of Colfax NA Ward 1, Ward 2 Shared Use Path NA

Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

5 Arterial street (4) Bus stop (2), Bus stop 
with shelter (3) NA Park (3) Completes a missing 

link (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: Sheridan Station 
20-Minute 
Neighborhood 
Implementation 
Strategy (3), Shared 
use path or bike path 
route in Bicycle Master 
Plan (3)

No, not in place 26

512 NA 1st Ave, Harlan to Sheridan (south side) NA Ward 2 Shared Use Path NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

6 Major collector street 
(3) Bus stop (2) NA

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3), 
Completes a missing 
link (3)

NA No, not in place 26

519 NA 20th Ave, Wadsworth west to Yarrow NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

5 Major collector street 
(3) Bus stop (2) High school (1)

Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3), 
Completes a missing 
link (3)

NA No, not in place 26

536 NA 9th Ave south side, Harlan to Sheridan (Molholm E.S.) NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

5 Local street (1) W Line station (3), Bus 
stop (2) Elementary school (3)

Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: Sheridan Station 
20-Minute 
Neighborhood 
Implementation 
Strategy (3)

No, not in place 26



547 NA Ames St west side, 16th to Colfax NA Ward 1 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

4 Local street (1) Bus stop (2), Bus stop 
with shelter (3) High school (1)

Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 26

568 NA Colfax Ave, 11100 NA Ward 1 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

5 Arterial street (4) W Line station (3), Bus 
stop (2) NA

Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: West Colfax 
Vision 2040 Action 
Plan (3)

No, not in place 26

756 Alameda Trail North of Alameda S Yarrow St to S Carr 
St Ward 1 Trail Construction

Widen existing walk to 
8' wide concrete 
shared-use path

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

2 Arterial street (4) Bus stop with shelter 
(3), Bus stop (2) College/university (1) Park (3) Right-of-way is 

available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(3), Other city-adopted 
plan: Downtown 
Lakewood Connectivity 
and Urban Design Plan 
(3), Shared use path or 
bike path route in 
Bicycle Master Plan (3)

Yes, already in place 26

770 Alameda Trail North of Alameda S. Urban St. Ward 4 Safety Enhancement

Replace barrier on 
south side of trail to 
meet AASHTO 
standardsv

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

2 Arterial street (4) Bus stop with shelter 
(3), Bus stop (2) NA

Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Corrects a significant 
safety hazard (3), 
Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 26

771 Alameda Trail North of Alameda East of S. Urban St. Ward 4 Safety Enhancement Move wall 2' away from 
trail surface

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

2 Arterial street (4) Bus stop with shelter 
(3), Bus stop (2) NA

Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Corrects a significant 
safety hazard (3), 
Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 26

48 Wadsworth Blvd Highland Dr to 5th Ave NA Ward 1, Ward 2 Shared Use Path NA
Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

3 Regional arterial street 
(5)

Bus stop (2), Bus stop 
with shelter (3) NA NA

Completes a missing 
link (3), No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Corrects a 
significant safety 
hazard (3)

Shared use path or 
bike path route in 
Bicycle Master Plan (3)

No, not in place 25

496 NA 10th Ave, Garrison west to Kipling NA Ward 1 NA Sidewalk
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Minor collector street 
(2) Bus stop (2) High school (1)

Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Completes a 
missing link (3), Right-
of-way is available (3)

NA No, not in place 25

564 NA Colfax Ave north side, Glenmoor Dr to Dudley St NA Ward 2 NA Sidewalk
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

1 Arterial street (4) W Line station (3), Bus 
stop (2) NA

Lakewood recreation 
center (3), Park (3), 
Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: West Colfax 
Vision 2040 Action 
Plan (3)

Yes, already in place 25

570 NA Colfax Ave, 8591 NA Ward 2 NA Sidewalk
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

1 Arterial street (4) Bus stop (2), Bus stop 
with shelter (3) NA

Lakewood recreation 
center (3), Park (3), 
Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: West Colfax 
Vision 2040 Action 
Plan (3)

Yes, already in place 25

763 Alameda Trail South of Alameda S Kipling St. to S Kline 
St. Ward 4 Trail Construction

Remove existing 
asphalt drive extension 
and replace with 
detached 8' wide 
concrete shared-use 
path

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

1 Arterial street (4) Bus stop with shelter 
(3), Bus stop (2)

Elementary school (3), 
Middle school (2), High 
school (1)

Park (3) Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 25

778 Alameda Trail North of Alameda W. Mississippi to 
Safeway Entry Drive Ward 4 Trail Construction

Construct 8' wide 
concrete shared-use 
path

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

2 Arterial street (4) Bus stop with shelter 
(3) High school (1)

Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 25

841 NA Harlan between Bayaud and W 1st Ave NA Ward 2 NA sidewalk Connect Lakewood 
Public Input 3 Minor collector street 

(2)
Bus stop with shelter 
(3), Bus stop (2) NA

Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 25

33 Neighborhood 
Connector RRCC to Deframe St NA Ward 1 Trail/Shared Use Path NA

Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

2 NA
W Line station (3), Bus 
stop (2), Bus stop with 
shelter (3)

High school (1), 
College/university (1)

Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3)

Completes a missing 
link (3)

Shared use path or 
bike path route in 
Bicycle Master Plan (3)

No, not in place 24



49 Quincy Ave South Side Wadsworth Blvd to Radcliff Ave NA Ward 5 Shared Use Path NA
Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

2 Arterial street (4) Bus stop with shelter 
(3) NA

Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Shared use path or 
bike path route in 
Bicycle Master Plan (3)

No, not in place 24

369 12th & Sheridan 
Crossing (Dry Gulch) 12th &Sheridan NA Ward 2 Underpass/Overpass NA

Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

3 Arterial street (4) W Line station (3), Bus 
stop (2) NA Park (3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: Comprehensive 
Plan, Lakewood 2025: 
Moving Forward 
Together (3)

Yes, already in place 24

398 Kipling St 25th to 26th (east side) NA Ward 1, Ward 2 Shared Use Path NA
Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

6 Arterial street (4) Bus stop (2) Elementary school (3) Park (3) Completes a missing 
link (3)

Shared use path or 
bike path route in 
Bicycle Master Plan (3)

Yes, already in place 24

535 NA 9th Ave north side, Allison to Wadsworth NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Local street (1) Bus stop (2), Bus stop 
with shelter (3)

Elementary school (3), 
Middle school (2), High 
school (1)

Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3)

NA No, not in place 24

549 NA Arkansas Ave north side, east of Wadsworth NA Ward 3 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) Middle school (2), High 
school (1)

Park (3), Lakewood 
recreation center (3), 
Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 24

580 NA Estes St east side, 400 block south NA Ward 3 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Major collector street 
(3)

Bus stop (2), Bus stop 
with shelter (3) College/university (1)

Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3)

NA No, not in place 24

650 NA Simms St, Colfax to 32nd NA Ward 1 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Arterial street (4) Bus stop (2) NA
Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3)

Corrects a significant 
safety hazard (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3), Right-
of-way is available (3)

NA No, not in place 24

765 Alameda Trail South of Alameda S Queen St. To S. Taft 
St. Ward 4 Suface Improvement

Replace asphalt trail 
with concrete as it 
degrades

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

3 Arterial street (4) Bus stop with shelter 
(3), Bus stop (2) Elementary school (3)

Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 24

766 Alameda Trail South of Alameda S Queen St.  Ward 4 Accessibility 
Enhancement

Replace degraded 
accessible ramp

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

3 Arterial street (4) Bus stop with shelter 
(3), Bus stop (2) Elementary school (3) Park (3) Right-of-way is 

available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 24

768 Alameda Trail South of Alameda S Taft St. To W. 
Center Ave Ward 4 Signage/Striping

Service road sharrows-
250' O.C. Max. or 
Wayfinding siganage 
such as M1-8 Series 
Route Sign in 
conjunction with W11-
1+W16-1P "Share the 
Road" signage

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

3 Arterial street (4) Bus stop with shelter 
(3), Bus stop (2) NA

Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

NA

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 24

775 Alameda Trail South of Alameda  W Center Ave to S 
Xenon Ct Ward 4 Suface Improvement Repair existing 

concrete trail

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

2 Arterial street (4) Bus stop with shelter 
(3) NA

Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 24

777 Alameda Trail South of Alameda S Youngfield Ct. Ward 4 Signage/Striping
Add Yield signs on 
both sides of 
Youngfield

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

2 Arterial street (4) Bus stop with shelter 
(3) NA

Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 24

858 10th Ave

From school/Starbucks to Carr is a major thoroughfare 
from public transit and retail locations into the 
neighborhood. The bike lane is uneven and depending 
where people park or dump snow it’s really hard to cycle 
there. Walking is even more unsafe.

NA Ward 2 Sidewalk and bike lane NA Connect Lakewood 
Public Input 5 Minor collector street 

(2) Bus stop (2)
Elementary school (3), 
Middle school (2), High 
school (1)

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3)

NA NA No, not in place 24

755 Alameda Trail North of Alameda West of S Yarrow St Ward 1 Widen Shared Use 
Path

Construct 8' wide 
concrete shared-use 
path

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

2 Arterial street (4) Bus stop with shelter 
(3), Bus stop (2) NA

Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(3), Other city-adopted 
plan: Downtown 
Lakewood Connectivity 
and Urban Design Plan 
(3)

Yes, already in place 23



24 Wadsworth Blvd West 
Side Mexico Pl to Shopping Center Driveway NA Ward 5 Shared Use Path NA

Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

1 Regional arterial street 
(5) Bus stop (2) NA

Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3), Corrects 
a significant safety 
hazard (3), Completes 
a missing link (3)

Shared use path or 
bike path route in 
Bicycle Master Plan (3)

Yes, already in place 23

409 Dry Gulch Trail 
Connections West Line Mountair to Harlan Ward 2 Trail NA

Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

3 NA Bus stop (2), W Line 
station (3) Elementary school (3) Park (3) Completes a missing 

link (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: West Colfax 
Vision 2040 Action 
Plan (3), Other city-
adopted plan: Sheridan 
Station 20-Minute 
Neighborhood 
Implementation 
Strategy (3)

Yes, already in place 23

468 W 26th Ave At-grade 
Crossing W 26th Ave & Hoyt St NA Ward 2 At-grade Crossing NA

Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

6 Major collector street 
(3) Bus stop (2) NA Park (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3), 
Completes a missing 
link (3)

NA Yes, already in place 23

517 NA 20th Ave north side, Kipling to Iris NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

6 Major collector street 
(3) Bus stop (2) NA NA

Completes a missing 
link (3), No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Corrects a 
significant safety 
hazard (3), Right-of-
way is available (3)

NA No, not in place 23

533 NA 8th Ave, Harlan St to Benton St (South Side) NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

5 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) Elementary school (3)

Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: Sheridan Station 
20-Minute 
Neighborhood 
Implementation 
Strategy (3)

No, not in place 23

565 NA Colfax Ave south side, 11500 to Quail St NA Ward 1 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

5 Arterial street (4) W Line station (3), Bus 
stop (2) NA

Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: West Colfax 
Vision 2040 Action 
Plan (3)

Yes, already in place 23

569 NA Colfax Ave, 12111 NA Ward 1 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Arterial street (4) Bus stop (2), Bus stop 
with shelter (3) NA

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: West Colfax 
Vision 2040 Action 
Plan (3)

No, not in place 23

581 NA Exposition Ave, Pierce to Harlan NA Ward 3 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

4 Local street (1) NA Elementary school (3)

Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3)

NA No, not in place 23

682 Kipling Trail East of Kipling Fletcher Miller School 
to Lakewood Park Ward 1 Suface Improvement

Repair cracking 
concrete trail

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

2 Arterial street (4) Bus stop with shelter 
(3)

Elementary school (3), 
Middle school (2) Park (3) Right-of-way is 

available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 23

686 Kipling Trail East of Kipling S Kipling Frontage Rd Ward 3 Transit

Provide ramp to 
access roadway/path; 
Add "Share the Road" 
and wayfinding 
signage to S Kipling 
Frontage Rd;  Provide 
wayfinding signage at 
intersection to the east 
of W Exposition Ave. 
and S Kipling St.; Add 
"Share the Road" and 
wayfinding signage to 
S Kipling Service Rd

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

1 Arterial street (4) NA
Elementary school (3), 
Middle school (2), High 
school (1)

Park (3) Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(3), Shared use path or 
bike path route in 
Bicycle Master Plan (3)

Yes, already in place 23

769 Alameda Trail North of Alameda West of S. Union 
Boulevard Ward 4 Signage/Striping

Add yield signage to 
trail at Auto 
World/Xpress 
Lube/Peerless Tire Co. 
entry drive

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

2 Arterial street (4) Bus stop with shelter 
(3), Bus stop (2) NA

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 23

772 Alameda Trail North of Alameda East of W Virginia Ave Ward 1 Safety Enhancement Move wall 2' away from 
trail surface

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

2 Arterial street (4) Bus stop with shelter 
(3), Bus stop (2) NA

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Corrects a significant 
safety hazard (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 23

782 Sunset Park West to 
Kipling St Sunset Park Sunset Park West to 

Kipling St Ward 1 Shared Use Path
8' Wide Concrete Trail; 
8' Wide Concrete Trail 
with Retaining Wall

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 2)

5 NA Bus stop (2) High school (1) Park (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3), 
Completes a missing 
link (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(3), Shared use path or 
bike path route in 
Bicycle Master Plan (3)

No, not in place 23



500 NA 13th Ave, south side Pierce to Newland NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

4 Local street (1) W Line station (3), Bus 
stop (2) NA

Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Corrects a 
significant safety 
hazard (3)

NA No, not in place 22

507 NA 17th Ave, south side, 5280 W 17th Ave east to Sheridan NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

4 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) NA

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3), 
Completes a missing 
link (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: Sheridan Station 
20-Minute 
Neighborhood 
Implementation 
Strategy (3)

No, not in place 22

529 NA 6th Ave Frontage Road north side, Independence 500' 
west NA Ward 1 Sidewalk NA

Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Minor collector street 
(2)

Bus stop with shelter 
(3), Bus stop (2)

Elementary school (3), 
High school (1)

Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3)

NA No, not in place 22

544 NA Alameda Drive, Virginia west to Youngfield NA Ward 4 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Arterial street (4) NA Elementary school (3)

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3) NA Yes, already in place 22

566 NA Colfax Ave south side, Welch St east to Viewpoint Rd NA Ward 1 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

1 Arterial street (4) Bus stop (2), Bus stop 
with shelter (3) NA

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: West Colfax 
Vision 2040 Action 
Plan (3)

Yes, already in place 22

567 NA Colfax Ave, 6808 NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

4 Arterial street (4) Bus stop (2), Bus stop 
with shelter (3) NA

Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: West Colfax 
Vision 2040 Action 
Plan (3)

Yes, already in place 22

578 NA Eaton St east side, gap south of 20th NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

4 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) Elementary school (3)

Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3) NA Yes, already in place 22

579 NA Eaton St, Colfax to 16th NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

4 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) NA

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 22

603 NA Jay St, Alameda Ave to 1st Ave NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

4 Local street (1) Bus stop (2), Bus stop 
with shelter (3)

Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Park (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 22

774 Alameda Trail North of Alameda West of W Center Ave Ward 1 Trail Construction
Construct 8' wide 
concrete shared-use 
path

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

3 Arterial street (4) Bus stop with shelter 
(3) NA

Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

NA

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

No, not in place 22

820 NA Teller St, 20th Ave to 19th Ave NA Ward 2 sidewalk NA Connect Lakewood 
Public Input 6 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) High school (1) Park (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: 40 West Arts 
District Urban Design 
and Mobility Concepts 
(3)

No, not in place 22

40 Weir Gulch Connection Marshall St to Sheridan Blvd NA Ward 3 Shared use path NA
Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

6 NA Bus stop (2) Elementary school (3), 
High school (1) Park (3) Completes a missing 

link (3)

Shared use path or 
bike path route in 
Bicycle Master Plan (3)

No, not in place 21

63 Weir Gulch Connection Marshall St to Sheridan Blvd NA Ward 3 Trail NA
Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

6 NA Bus stop (2) Elementary school (3), 
High school (1) Park (3) Completes a missing 

link (3)

Shared use path or 
bike path route in 
Bicycle Master Plan (3)

No, not in place 21

75 Morrison Rd Rooney to McIntyre NA Ward 5 Shared Use Path NA
Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

2 Arterial street (4) NA NA Park (3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Corrects a 
significant safety 
hazard (3)

Shared use path or 
bike path route in 
Bicycle Master Plan (3)

No, not in place 21

240 Morrison Rd 
Underpass Coyote Gulch & Morrison Rd NA Ward 4 Underpass NA

Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

2 Arterial street (4) NA NA Park (3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3), 
Corrects a significant 
safety hazard (3)

NA No, not in place 21

241 Morrison Rd 
Underpass Red Rocks Dr & Morrison Rd NA Ward 5 underpass NA

Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

2 Arterial street (4) NA Elementary school (3) Park (3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3)

NA No, not in place 21

246 6th Ave Frontage 6th & Flora NA Ward 1 At-grade Crossing NA
Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

4 Major collector street 
(3)

W Line station (3), Bus 
stop (2) NA Park (3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3)

NA Yes, already in place 21

469 W 26th Ave At-grade 
Crossing W 26th Ave & Garrison St NA Ward 2 At-grade Crossing NA

Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

6 Major collector street 
(3) NA NA Park (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3), 
Completes a missing 
link (3)

NA Yes, already in place 21



508 NA 17th Pl, south side, Kipling west to Lee NA Ward 1 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) NA

Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 21

523 NA 21st Ave, Vance to Teller NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) High school (1)

Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 21

534 NA 8th Ave, Lakewood High School east to Garrison NA Ward 1 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) High school (1) Park (3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Corrects a 
significant safety 
hazard (3), Right-of-
way is available (3)

NA No, not in place 21

550 NA Arkansas Ave south side, 7210 NA Ward 3 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) NA

Lakewood recreation 
center (3), Park (3), 
Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 21

595 NA Harlan St east side, Deane Elementary north to 5810 W 
Alameda Ave NA Ward 3 Sidewalk NA

Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

6 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) Elementary school (3)
Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Park (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3) NA Yes, already in place 21

602 NA Iris St, Colfax north to 22nd Place NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

6 Local street (1) Bus stop with shelter 
(3), Bus stop (2) NA

Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 21

604 NA Jay St, Colfax to 20th NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

5 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) College/university (1)

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 21

610 NA Kipling approx 17th north to 26th ave missing segments NA Ward 1, Ward 2 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Arterial street (4) Bus stop (2) Park (3)
Completes a missing 
link (3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Shared use path or 
bike path route in 
Bicycle Master Plan (3)

Yes, already in place 21

640 NA Pierce St, Alameda to Mississippi NA Ward 3 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

4 Minor collector street 
(2) NA NA

Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: Downtown 
Lakewood Connectivity 
and Urban Design Plan 
(3)

Yes, already in place 21

645 NA Reed St, Lakewood Pl to 17th Ave NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

6 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) NA

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 21

678 NA Youngfield St east side, 26th Ave north to 27th Ave NA Ward 1 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Major collector street 
(3) NA NA

Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3), 
Corrects a significant 
safety hazard (3)

NA No, not in place 21

679 NA Youngfield St west side, 23rd (east side) north to ped 
signal north of 26th Ave. NA Ward 1 Sidewalk NA

Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Major collector street 
(3) NA NA

Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3), 
Corrects a significant 
safety hazard (3)

NA No, not in place 21

767 Alameda Trail South of Alameda S Taft St. Ward 4 Signage/Striping

Install M1-8 Series 
Route Sign or similar 
with arrow to define 
service road as trail

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

3 Arterial street (4) Bus stop with shelter 
(3), Bus stop (2) NA Park (3) Right-of-way is 

available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

No, not in place 21

849 NA
The sidewalk is on the south side of Jewell – 6150 W. 
Jewell to the east towards 5851 W. Atlantic Drive (their 
backyard borders Jewell).

NA Ward 4 Sidewalk NA Connect Lakewood 
Public Input 3 Arterial street (4) Bus stop (2) Elementary school (3)

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3)

NA Yes, already in place 21

26 Lakewood Gulch Harlan St to Sheridan Blvd NA Ward 2 Shared use Path NA
Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

5 NA NA Elementary school (3) Park (3) Completes a missing 
link (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: Sheridan Station 
20-Minute 
Neighborhood 
Implementation 
Strategy (3), Shared 
use path or bike path 
route in Bicycle Master 
Plan (3)

No, not in place 20

400 Wadsworth Blvd South of Yale NA Ward 5 Shared Use Path NA
Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

2 Regional arterial street 
(5) Bus stop (2) Elementary school (3), 

Middle school (2) Park (3) Completes a missing 
link (3) NA Yes, already in place 20

475 S Carr St At-grade 
Crossing S Carr St & South of Belmar Ave NA Ward 3 Signage/Striping NA

Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

3 Minor collector street 
(2)

Bus stop (2), Bus stop 
with shelter (3) College/university (1)

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Completes a missing 
link (3) NA Yes, already in place 20



552 NA Bayaud Ave south side, Ammons to Yarrow NA Ward 1 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) NA

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 20

555 NA Cedar Ave, Garrison to Kipling NA Ward 1 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Local street (1) Bus stop with shelter 
(3), Bus stop (2)

Middle school (2), 
College/university (1) Park (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 20

557 NA Center Ave, 6354 east to Harlan (both sides) NA Ward 3 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

4 Local street (1) NA Elementary school (3)

Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3) NA Yes, already in place 20

605 NA Jefferson Place, Marshall east to Harlan NA Ward 3 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

4 Local street (1) NA Elementary school (3) Park (3)

Corrects a significant 
safety hazard (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3), Right-
of-way is available (3)

NA No, not in place 20

616 NA Louisiana Ave., Pierce east to Lasley elementary School NA Ward 3 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

5 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) Elementary school (3) Park (3)

Corrects a significant 
safety hazard (3), 
Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 20

639 NA Pierce St, 10th to Colfax NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

4 Minor collector street 
(2) Bus stop (2) NA

Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: 40 West Arts 
District Urban Design 
and Mobility Concepts 
(3)

No, not in place 20

671 NA Wadsworth Boulevard east side, missing gap north of 
Florida (SW cor. 1450 S Wads). NA Ward 5 Shared Use Path NA

Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Regional arterial street 
(5) Bus stop (2) High school (1) Park (3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA Yes, already in place 20

684 Kipling Trail East of Kipling Lakewood Park Ward 1 Suface Improvement
Repair walk connection 
to crosswalk across 
Kipling

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

2 Arterial street (4) Bus stop with shelter 
(3) Middle school (2) Park (3) Right-of-way is 

available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 20

689 Kipling Trail West of Kipling S Kipling Service Rd Ward 3 Trail Construction Provide ramps to 
access roadway/path

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

1 Arterial street (4) NA
Elementary school (3), 
Middle school (2), High 
school (1)

Park (3) Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 20

702 Kipling Trail East of Kipling South of W Jewell Ave 
to W Ashbury Ave Ward 5 Trail Construction

Widen existing walk to 
8' wide concrete 
shared-use path 
(including north side of 
W Ashbury Ave to 
connect to Cottonwood 
Park)

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

4 Arterial street (4) Bus stop with shelter 
(3) NA Park (3) Right-of-way is 

available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 20

754 Alameda Trail North of Alameda East of S Yarrow St Ward 1 Trail Construction
Widen existing walk to 
8' wide concrete 
shared-use path

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

2 Arterial street (4) Bus stop with shelter 
(3), Bus stop (2) NA

Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 20

343 6th & Indiana Crossing 6th & Indiana NA Ward 1 At-grade Crossing NA
Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

4 Arterial street (4) Bus stop (2), Bus stop 
with shelter (3) NA

Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Completes a missing 
link (3) NA Yes, already in place 19

493 NA 10th Ave north side, Kipling east Kipling to underpass Ward 1 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Minor collector street 
(2) Bus stop (2) Elementary school (3), 

High school (1) Park (3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3)

NA No, not in place 19

530 NA 6th Ave Frontage Road south side, Wadsworth to 
Sheridan Wads to Sheridan Ward 2 Sidewalk NA

Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

6 Minor collector street 
(2) Bus stop (2) NA

Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3)

NA No, not in place 19

548 NA Ammons St west side, north of Jewell Ave NA Ward 5 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

1 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) NA

Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Completes a 
missing link (3), Right-
of-way is available (3)

NA No, not in place 19

559 NA Center Ave, west of Pierce St NA Ward 3 Shared Use Path NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Local street (1) NA NA

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: Downtown 
Lakewood Connectivity 
and Urban Design Plan 
(3)

Yes, already in place 19

561 NA Cody St, 1825 NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

1 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) NA

Lakewood recreation 
center (3), Park (3), 
Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 19



576 NA Depew St, west side, 1705 Depew south to 17th Ave NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

4 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) NA

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3) NA Yes, already in place 19

577 NA Eaton St west side, residence just north of 16th NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

4 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) NA

Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3) NA Yes, already in place 19

609 NA Kipling St west side, 14th Pl to 8th NA Ward 1 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

5 Arterial street (4) NA Elementary school (3), 
High school (1) Park (3) NA

Shared use path or 
bike path route in 
Bicycle Master Plan (3)

Yes, already in place 19

623 NA Morrison Road north side, Hodgson Park west to S 
Lewis Way NA Ward 5 Sidewalk NA

Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

4 Arterial street (4) Bus stop (2) NA NA Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Shared use path or 
bike path route in 
Bicycle Master Plan (3)

Yes, already in place 19

661 NA Virginia St east of Harlan NA Ward 3 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

6 Local street (1) NA Elementary school (3) Park (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3)

NA No, not in place 19

668 NA Wadsworth Boulevard west side, 2275 NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Regional arterial street 
(5) Bus stop (2) NA

Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Shared use path or 
bike path route in 
Bicycle Master Plan (3)

Yes, already in place 19

704 Kipling Trail West of Kipling South of W Jewell Ave 
to trail switch back Ward 5 Trail Construction

Construct 8' wide 
concrete shared-use 
path where existing 
social trail cuts grade 
parallel to the Kipling & 
add appropriate 
drainage 
improvements; Add 
wayfinding signage at 
the intersection of the 
Kipling and Jewell 
trails; Add "Trail Ends" 
Sign

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

3 Arterial street (4) Bus stop with shelter 
(3) NA Park (3) Right-of-way is 

available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 19

845 NA Garrison and Alameda north and south bound to Bayaud 
Ave NA Ward 1 NA NA Connect Lakewood 

Public Input 1 Major collector street 
(3)

Bus stop with shelter 
(3), Bus stop (2) College/university (1)

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3)

NA Yes, already in place 19

55 Sheridan Blvd West 
Side 4th Ave to Cedar Ave NA Ward 2 Shared Use Path NA

Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

6 Arterial street (4) Bus stop (2) NA NA Completes a missing 
link (3)

Shared use path or 
bike path route in 
Bicycle Master Plan (3)

Yes, already in place 18

251 Alameda Pkwy 
Crossing Improvement Alameda Pkwy & Utah NA Ward 4 At-grade Crossing NA

Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

2 Arterial street (4) NA NA Park (3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), Right-of-way is 
available (3), Corrects 
a significant safety 
hazard (3)

NA Yes, already in place 18

471
W 27th Ave to 
Youngfield St, South to 
W 26th Ave

W 27th Ave to Youngfield St, South to W 26th Ave NA Ward 1 Shared Use Path NA
Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

3 Major collector street 
(3) NA NA

Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Park (3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3)

NA No, not in place 18

543 NA Alameda Ave, Ohio Ave to Safeway Shopping Center NA Ward 4 Shared Use Path NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Arterial street (4) NA NA

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Shared use path or 
bike path route in 
Bicycle Master Plan (3)

Yes, already in place 18

558 NA Center Ave, Depew St east to Sheridan Blvd NA Ward 3 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

6 Local street (1) Bus stop (2)
Elementary school (3), 
High school (1), Middle 
school (2)

Park (3) NA NA Yes, already in place 18

585 NA Florida Ave south side, Pierce to Lamar NA Ward 4 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Minor collector street 
(2) Bus stop (2) Elementary school (3)

Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3) NA Yes, already in place 18

589 NA Garrison St/8th Ave, southwest corner NA Ward 1 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Major collector street 
(3) NA High school (1)

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3)

NA No, not in place 18

592 NA Harlan St, 3rd Ave to 4th Ave NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

6 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) NA
Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3)

NA No, not in place 18

598 NA Independence St west side, 8th to 13th NA Ward 1 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) High school (1) Park (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Shared use path or 
bike path route in 
Bicycle Master Plan (3)

No, not in place 18

642 NA Quay St, east side 1600 block north NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

6 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) NA

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3) NA Yes, already in place 18

649 NA Simms St east side, 13th Ave south two properties NA Ward 1 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

5 Arterial street (4) NA NA Park (3) Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Shared use path or 
bike path route in 
Bicycle Master Plan (3)

Yes, already in place 18

653 NA Teller St west side, 20th Ave north to 21st Ave NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) High school (1)
Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3)

NA No, not in place 18



680 Kipling Trail East of Kipling W 13TH Ave. to W 
10th Ave. Ward 1 Suface Improvement Repair cracking 

concrete trail

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

0 Arterial street (4) Bus stop (2) Elementary school (3) Park (3) Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 18

683 Kipling Trail East of Kipling Stream South of 
Fletcher Miller School Ward 1 Safety Enhancement

Wall and fence need to 
be moved back 2' from 
trail

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

0 Arterial street (4) NA Elementary school (3), 
Middle school (2) Park (3) Right-of-way is 

available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 18

764 Alameda Trail South of Alameda S Kline St. to S. Queen 
St Ward 4 Signage/Striping

Service road sharrows-
250' O.C. max. or 
wayfinding siganage 
such as M1-8 Series 
Route Sign in 
conjunction with W11-
1+W16-1P "Share the 
Road" signage

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

3 Arterial street (4) Bus stop with shelter 
(3), Bus stop (2) Elementary school (3)

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

NA

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

No, not in place 18

827 NA W 21st, Upham St to Teller St Ward 2 Sidewalk NA Connect Lakewood 
Public Input 2 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) High school (1)

Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3)

NA No, not in place 18

839 NA W 23rd Ave, from Wadsworth, Vance St to W 22nd, 
22nd Ave to Wadsworth NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA Connect Lakewood 

Public Input 2 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) High school (1)

Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 18

847 NA

Morrison Road and Kipling Parkway: The utility box at 
this intersection obscures the view of pedestrians 
attempting to cross in the crosswalk. Pretty significant 
safety hazard!

NA Ward 5 NA NA Connect Lakewood 
Public Input 2 Arterial street (4) NA NA

Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3), Corrects 
a significant safety 
hazard (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: Sheridan Station 
20-Minute 
Neighborhood 
Implementation 
Strategy (3)

Yes, already in place 18

850 NA S Garrison St and Sanctuary Park NA Ward 5 Pedestrian Ramps NA Connect Lakewood 
Public Input 4 Major collector street 

(3) Bus stop (2) Elementary school (3) Park (3) Right-of-way is 
available (3) NA No, not in place 18

855 NA South Side of 26th, West of Tabor Street to connect to 
existing sidewalk near bus stop NA Ward 1 Sidewalk NA Connect Lakewood 

Public Input 3 Major collector street 
(3) NA Elementary school (3) Park (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3)

NA No, not in place 18

39 Lakewood Gulch Sunset Park to Kipling Pkwy NA Ward 2 Trail NA
Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

2 NA W Line station (3), Bus 
stop (2) High school (1) Park (3) Completes a missing 

link (3)

Shared use path or 
bike path route in 
Bicycle Master Plan (3)

No, not in place 17

470 W 27th Ave At-grade 
Crossing W 27th Ave & Youngfield St NA Ward 1 At-grade Crossing NA

Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

2 Major collector street 
(3) NA NA

Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Park (3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3)

NA Yes, already in place 17

516 NA 20th Ave south side, Lee east to Kipling NA Ward 1 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Major collector street 
(3) Bus stop (2) NA

Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 17

518 NA 20th Ave south side, RTD bus stop west of Hoyt to Hoyt NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Major collector street 
(3) Bus stop (2) NA NA

Right-of-way is 
available (3), 
Completes a missing 
link (3), No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3)

NA No, not in place 17

528 NA 4th Ave, Garrison to Independence NA Ward 1 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Local street (1) NA Elementary school (3), 
Middle school (2) Park (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 17

540 NA Alameda Ave north/west side, Florida Dr to Jewell Ave NA Ward 4 Shared Use Path NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

1 Arterial street (4) NA NA Lakewood recreation 
center (3), Park (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Shared use path or 
bike path route in 
Bicycle Master Plan (3)

Yes, already in place 17

573 NA Dakota Ave, (Estes St to Dover St) NA Ward 1 NA NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

1 Local street (1) Bus stop (2), Bus stop 
with shelter (3) College/university (1)

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3) NA Yes, already in place 17

582 NA Exposition Ave., missing links north side Quail to Simms NA Ward 4 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Minor collector street 
(2) NA Elementary school (3) Park (3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA Yes, already in place 17

627 NA Nelson St, Glennon Dr to Virginia NA Ward 4 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

1 Local street (1) NA Elementary school (3)

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 17

692 Kipling Trail West of Kipling W Kentucky Dr to rear 
of Brunswick Zone Ward 4 Trail Construction

Widen existing walk to 
8' wide concrete 
shared-use path

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

4 Arterial street (4) NA NA Park (3) Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 17



693 Kipling Trail East of Kipling W Kentucky Dr. to 
Smith Reservoir Ward 3, Ward 5 Suface Improvement

Replace asphalt trail 
with concrete as it 
degrades

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

4 Arterial street (4) NA NA Park (3) Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 17

696 Kipling Trail West of Kipling W Mississippi Dr. to W 
Florida Ave Ward 4 Shared Use Path

Construct walls and 8' 
wide concrete trail

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

4 Arterial street (4) NA NA Park (3) Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 17

697 Kipling Trail West of Kipling W Florida Ave to north 
of W Oregon Pl. Ward 4 Suface Improvement

Replace asphalt trail 
with 8' wide concrete 
trail as it degrades

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

4 Arterial street (4) NA NA Park (3) Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 17

698 Kipling Trail West of Kipling North of W Oregon Pl. 
to W Jewell Ave Ward 4 Suface Improvement

Replace cracking 
asphalt trail with 8' 
wide concrete trail; 
Add 42" tall vertical 
barrier on the west 
side of the trail at the 
top of the steep slope 
to the roadway. Must 
be a minimum 2' away 
from trail.

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

1 Arterial street (4) Bus stop with shelter 
(3) NA Park (3) Right-of-way is 

available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 17

710 Kipling Trail Kipling Kipling underpass (Illiff 
Gulch) Ward 5 Suface Improvement

Replace cracking 
asphalt trail with 8' 
wide concrete trail; 
Add "Slow Zone" 
pavement markings; 
Trim vegetation away 
from trail

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

4 Arterial street (4) NA NA NA

Right-of-way is 
available (3), Corrects 
a significant safety 
hazard (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 17

712 Kipling Trail East of Kipling South of Kipling 
underpass Ward 5 Suface Improvement

Replace cracking 
asphalt trail with 8' 
wide concrete trail; 
Remove and replace 
deteriorating fence at 
least 2' away from trail 
edge; Repair or 
replace deteriorating 
fence

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

4 Arterial street (4) NA NA NA

Right-of-way is 
available (3), Corrects 
a significant safety 
hazard (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 17

735 Bear Creek Trail Bear Creek East of S. Kipling 
Pkwy. Ward 5 Signage/Striping

Provide clear signage 
that the Bear Creek 
trail continues on the 
north side of the creek; 
provide wayfinding 
signage for the Kipling 
trail on both the north 
and south side of the 
creek

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

2 NA Bus stop with shelter 
(3), Bus stop (2) High school (1) Park (3) Right-of-way is 

available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 17

785
Alameda Ave to Green 
Mountain Recreation 
Center 

Green Mountain Rec Center
Alameda Ave to Green 
Mountain Recreation 
Center

Ward 4 NA

8' Wide Concrete Trail; 
Crosswalk; 2-Sided 
Wayfinding Signage; 1-
Sided Wayfinding 
Signage; Standard 
Sharrow; Turning 
Sharrow

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 2)

1 NA NA High school (1) Lakewood recreation 
center (3), Park (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(3), Shared use path or 
bike path route in 
Bicycle Master Plan (3)

No, not in place 17

864 NA Sidewalk needed between garrison st. and the jeffco 
school complex on 4th AVE. NA Ward 1 Sidewalk NA Connect Lakewood 

Public Input 2 Major collector street 
(3) NA Elementary school (3) Park (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3)

NA No, not in place 17

545 NA Allison St east side, 1720 S. Allison (Vacant Lot) NA Ward 5 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

1 Local street (1) Bus stop (2), Bus stop 
with shelter (3) NA

Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3) NA Yes, already in place 16

560 NA Center Ave, west of Quail St NA Ward 4 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Local street (1) NA Elementary school (3) Park (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3)

NA No, not in place 16

628 NA Newland or Teller, 6th Ave. SR to 2nd NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

1 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) Elementary school (3)

Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3), Park (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3) NA Yes, already in place 16

637 NA Pierce St west side, adjacent to 6800 W 16th Ave NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

6 Minor collector street 
(2) Bus stop (2) NA

Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3) NA Yes, already in place 16

641 NA Pierce St west side, Colfax to 17th NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

6 Minor collector street 
(2) Bus stop (2) NA

Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

NA

Other city-adopted 
plan: 40 West Arts 
District Urban Design 
and Mobility Concepts 
(3)

Yes, already in place 16



643 NA Quincy Ave south side, Wadsworth east to CCD border 
(one lot east of S Reed St) NA Ward 5 Sidewalk NA

Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Arterial street (4) Bus stop with shelter 
(3) NA NA Right-of-way is 

available (3)

Shared use path or 
bike path route in 
Bicycle Master Plan (3)

Yes, already in place 16

672 NA Willow Lane, 2380 NA Ward 1 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Local street (1) NA NA
Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Park (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3)

NA No, not in place 16

674 NA Yale Ave south side, Zephyr to Estes NA Ward 5 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Major collector street 
(3) Bus stop (2) Elementary school (3) Park (3) Right-of-way is 

available (3) NA Yes, already in place 16

694 Kipling Trail East of Kipling Smith Reservoir to W 
Jewell Ave Ward 5 Trail Construction

Widen existing walk to 
8' wide concrete 
shared-use path

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

3 Arterial street (4) NA NA Park (3) Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 16

705 Kipling Trail West of Kipling South of trail switch 
back Ward 5 Suface Improvement

Replace cracking 
asphalt trail with 8' 
wide concrete trail; 
Regrade swale along 
trail so water and algae 
do not collect on the 
trail

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

3 Arterial street (4) NA NA Park (3) Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 16

707 Kipling Trail West of Kipling Steep slope north of 
the Kipling underpass Ward 5 Trail Construction

Regrade the trail 
around the hill to the 
west to lessen the 
steep slope

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

3 Arterial street (4) NA NA NA

Right-of-way is 
available (3), Corrects 
a significant safety 
hazard (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 16

758 Alameda Trail North of Alameda S Garrison St to 
Church Entry Drive Ward 1 Trail Construction

Widen existing walk to 
8' wide concrete 
shared-use path

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

1 Arterial street (4) Bus stop with shelter 
(3), Bus stop (2) College/university (1)

Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3)

NA

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 16

860 NA W 10th Ave Garrison to Carr NA Ward 1 NA NA Connect Lakewood 
Public Input 2 Minor collector street 

(2) W Line station (3) NA
Park (3), Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3) NA No, not in place 16

509 NA 19th Ave, west of Kipling St (turns into Lee St) NA Ward 1 NA NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) NA NA

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3), 
Completes a missing 
link (3)

NA No, not in place 15

524 NA 23rd Pl south side, west of 12090 23rd Pl to 2334 Ward 
Dr NA Ward 1 NA NA

Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Local street (1) Bus stop (2)
Elementary school (3), 
Middle school (2), High 
school (1)

Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3)

NA NA No, not in place 15

537 NA 9th Ave, 9775 single family home NA Ward 1 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) High school (1) Park (3)

Corrects a significant 
safety hazard (3), 
Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA Yes, already in place 15

574 NA Dartmouth Ave, north side, Flower Ct to Estes St NA Ward 5 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

1 Minor collector street 
(2) NA

Elementary school (3), 
Middle school (2), High 
school (1)

Park (3) Right-of-way is 
available (3) NA Yes, already in place 15

583 NA Florida Ave north side, Kipling to Arkansas NA Ward 3 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

4 Minor collector street 
(2) NA NA

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3) NA Yes, already in place 15

584 NA Florida Ave north side, Kipling to Owens St NA Ward 4 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

4 Minor collector street 
(2) NA NA

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3) NA Yes, already in place 15

594 NA Harlan St east side, 70 S Harlan St missing link NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) NA Park (3)
Completes a missing 
link (3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA Yes, already in place 15

599 NA Indiana east side, Colfax north along Holiday Inn NA Ward 1 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

6 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) NA

Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3) NA Yes, already in place 15

626 NA Nelson St, 1301 NA Ward 1 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

5 Local street (1) W Line station (3), Bus 
stop with shelter (3) NA NA

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3)

NA No, not in place 15

635 NA Pierce St east side, @ W Cedar Pl NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

4 Minor collector street 
(2)

Bus stop with shelter 
(3) NA

Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3) NA Yes, already in place 15

656 NA Upham Street east side, missing segments, 9th Ave to 
13th Ave NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA

Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) NA NA

Completes a missing 
link (3), Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3)

NA No, not in place 15

666 NA Wadsworth Boulevard east side, Mansfield to Jefferson NA Ward 5 Shared Use Path NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Regional arterial street 
(5)

Bus stop with shelter 
(3) NA NA Right-of-way is 

available (3)

Shared use path or 
bike path route in 
Bicycle Master Plan (3)

Yes, already in place 15



681 Kipling Trail East of Kipling W 6th Ave. to W 6th 
Ave. Frontage Rd. Ward 1 Trail Construction

Widen existing 
sidewalk to 8' wide 
concrete shared-use 
path

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

2 Arterial street (4) Bus stop with shelter 
(3) NA NA Right-of-way is 

available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 15

732 Bear Creek Trail Bear Creek East of S. Kipling St Ward 5 Signage/Striping

Add "Slow Zone" 
marking on trail to the 
north and south of the 
bridge because there 
are many access 
points that make user 
conflicts more probable

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

1 NA Bus stop with shelter 
(3), Bus stop (2) High school (1) Park (3) Right-of-way is 

available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 15

733 Bear Creek Trail Bear Creek East of S. Kipling St Ward 5 Trail Construction

Reroute the existing 
maintenance road to 
have a t-intersection 
into trail

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

1 NA Bus stop with shelter 
(3), Bus stop (2) High school (1) Park (3) Right-of-way is 

available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 15

784
Alameda Ave to Green 
Mountain Recreation 
Center

Green Mountain Rec Center
Alameda Ave to Green 
Mountain Recreation 
Center

Ward 4 NA 10' Wide Concrete 
Trail

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 2)

2 NA NA High school (1) Lakewood recreation 
center (3), Park (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

No, not in place 15

796
Bonfils-Stanton Park 
North to Mississippi 
Ave

Bonfils Stanton Park
Bonfils-Stanton Park 
North to Mississippi 
Ave

Ward 4, Ward 3 NA 10' Wide Concrete 
Trail

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 2)

4 NA Bus stop (2) NA Park (3) Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

No, not in place 15

797
Bonfils-Stanton Park 
North to Mississippi 
Ave

Bonfils Stanton Park
Bonfils-Stanton Park 
North to Mississippi 
Ave

Ward 3 NA

8' Wide Concrete Trail; 
2-Sided Wayfinding 
Signage; Easement 
Acquisition

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 2)

4 NA Bus stop (2) NA Park (3) Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

No, not in place 15

815
Weir Gulch From 
Pierce St to Sheridan 
Blvd

Weir Gulch :: South Sheridan Field Park
Weir Gulch From 
Pierce St to Sheridan 
Blvd

Ward 3 NA

10' Wide Concrete 
Trail; Sheridan Blvd. 
Pedestrian 
Overpass/Underpass; 
Crosswalk; Easement 
Acquisition

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 2)

6 NA Bus stop (2) High school (1) Park (3) NA

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

No, not in place 15

822 NA Teller St, 21st Ave to 25th Ave NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA Connect Lakewood 
Public Input 2 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) High school (1)

Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 15

831 NA Teller and W 24th, Saulsbury St, to 25th Pl and 25th Ave NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA Connect Lakewood 
Public Input 2 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) High school (1) Park (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 15

832 NA Reed St from W 24th Ave to W 25th Ave (east side) NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA Connect Lakewood 
Public Input 2 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) High school (1) Park (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 15

833 NA Reed St from W 24th Ave to W 25th Ave (west side) NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA Connect Lakewood 
Public Input 2 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) High school (1) Park (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 15

836 NA W Pike View Ct from Wadsworth, Vance St to Upham St NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA Connect Lakewood 
Public Input 2 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) High school (1)

Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3)

NA No, not in place 15

837 NA Vance St from W 23rd Ave to W 25th Ave, W 25th Ave 
to Teller St NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA Connect Lakewood 

Public Input 2 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) High school (1)
Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 15

838 NA W Pike View Ct from Wadsworth, Vance St to W 23rd 
Ave, 23rd Ave to Wadsworth NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA Connect Lakewood 

Public Input 2 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) High school (1)

Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3)

NA No, not in place 15

840 NA W 21st Ave, Vance St, W 23rd Ave NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA Connect Lakewood 
Public Input 2 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) High school (1) Park (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 15

842 NA Pedestrian crosswalk at W Alameda Pkwy to either Utah 
or Hayden trailheads at Green Mountain NA Ward 2, Ward 2, Ward 

3 Sidewalk NA Connect Lakewood 
Public Input 2 Arterial street (4) NA NA Park (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA Yes, already in place 15

365 Morrison Rd Crossing Morrison Rd & S Holland NA Ward 5 At-grade Crossing NA
Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

2 Major collector street 
(3) NA NA Park (3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), Corrects a 
significant safety 
hazard (3)

NA No, not in place 14



556 NA Center Ave, 10900 block NA Ward 4 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

1 Local street (1) NA Elementary school (3) Park (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 14

591 NA Glennon Drive, School east to Nelson St NA Ward 4 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

1 Local street (1) NA Elementary school (3)

Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3), Park (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 14

608 NA Kentucky Drive/Queen St/Mississippi Ave, 
Sutherlandshire Park west to Union NA Ward 4 Sidewalk NA

Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

4 Arterial street (4) NA NA Park (3) Right-of-way is 
available (3) NA Yes, already in place 14

629 NA Old Kipling St east side, from Foothills Ice Arena to 
Morrison Road NA Ward 5 Sidewalk NA

Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Minor collector street 
(2) Bus stop (2) Middle school (2)

Lakewood recreation 
center (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

NA NA No, not in place 14

632 NA Old Kipling St west side, Morrison Road to Wesley Drive NA Ward 5 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

4 Minor collector street 
(2) Bus stop (2) NA Lakewood recreation 

center (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3)

NA No, not in place 14

638 NA Pierce St west side, Mississippi to Kentucky (park land) NA Ward 3 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

4 Minor collector street 
(2) Bus stop (2) NA Park (3) Right-of-way is 

available (3) NA Yes, already in place 14

660 NA Van Gordon St west side, south of 4th Ave NA Ward 1 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) NA Park (3) Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: Federal 
Center/Union 
Boulevard Corridor 
Connectivity Plan (3)

Yes, already in place 14

662 NA Vivian St, east side Viewpoint to 8th NA Ward 1 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

4 Local street (1) NA NA Park (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3)

NA No, not in place 14

834 NA Upham St from W 26th Ave around corner W 25th Ave 
(east) NA Ward 2 NA NA Connect Lakewood 

Public Input 2 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) NA Park (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 14

835 NA Upham St from W 26th Ave to W 25th Ave (west side) NA Ward 2 NA NA Connect Lakewood 
Public Input 2 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) NA Park (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 14

843 NA Smith Res loop NA Ward 2, Ward 3, Ward 
5 NA NA Connect Lakewood 

Public Input 3 NA NA Middle school (2)

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3) NA No, not in place 14

862 NA W Florida Avenue between S Garrison Street and S 
Endicott Street (Green Gables Park). NA Ward 5 NA NA Connect Lakewood 

Public Input 4 Minor collector street 
(2) Bus stop (2) Elementary school (3) Park (3) NA NA Yes, already in place 14

47 Wright St/Auburn Ave End of path on Wright St to Kipling Pkwy NA Ward 5 Trail NA
Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

3 Local street (1) NA NA Park (3) Completes a missing 
link (3)

Shared use path or 
bike path route in 
Bicycle Master Plan (3)

No, not in place 13

187 Rooney Rd Trail Rooney Rd & I-70 NA Ward 4 Trail NA
Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

1 NA NA NA Park (3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3)

NA Yes, already in place 13

539 NA Alameda Ave north side, 12601 NA Ward 1 NA NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Arterial street (4) NA NA

Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

NA
Shared use path or 
bike path route in 
Bicycle Master Plan (3)

Yes, already in place 13

593 NA Harlan St east side, 8th to 9th NA Ward 2 NA NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

5 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) Middle school (2) NA Right-of-way is 
available (3) NA Yes, already in place 13

606 NA Jewell Ave north side, Allison east to traffic signal NA Ward 5 NA NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

1 Arterial street (4) Bus stop (2) NS, NA

Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3) NA Yes, already in place 13

611 NA Lakewood Gulch, Harlan to Sheridan NA Ward 2 NA NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Local street (1) NA NA NA NA

Other city-adopted 
plan: West Colfax 
Vision 2040 Action 
Plan (3), Other city-
adopted plan: Sheridan 
Station 20-Minute 
Neighborhood 
Implementation 
Strategy (3), Other city-
adopted plan: 
Comprehensive Plan, 
Lakewood 2025: 
Moving Forward 
Together (3)

No, not in place 13

624 NA Morrison Road, Wadsworth to Garrison NA Ward 5 NA NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Major collector street 
(3) Bus stop (2) NA NA

Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3)

NA No, not in place 13

644 NA Reed St, 12th to 13th NA Ward 2 NA NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

4 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) NA NA

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 13

652 NA Teller St east side, 2nd Avenue to 4th Avenue NA Ward 2 NA NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

1 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) NA Park (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3)

NA No, not in place 13



658 NA Urban St, 23rd to 26th NA Ward 1 NA NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Local street (1) NA Elementary school (3) NA

Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3)

NA No, not in place 13

711 Kipling Trail East of Kipling Kipling underpass Ward 5 Safety Enhancement Repair handrail on 
existing bridge

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

0 Arterial street (4) NA NA NA

Right-of-way is 
available (3), Corrects 
a significant safety 
hazard (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 13

802
Weir Gulch From 
Pierce St to Sheridan 
Blvd

Weir Gulch :: Perferred Route (No Stream Crossings) :: 
Pierce to Harlan

Weir Gulch From 
Pierce St to Sheridan 
Blvd

Ward 3 NA

10' Wide Concrete 
Trail;  10' Wide 
Concrete Trail With 
Retaining Wall & 
Railing; Crosswalk;  2-
Sided Wayfinding 
Signage; Easement 
Acquisition

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 2)

4 NA Bus stop (2) High school (1) Park (3) NA

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

No, not in place 13

809
Weir Gulch From 
Pierce St to Sheridan 
Blvd

Weir Gulch :: Perferred Route (Stream Crossings) :: 
Pierce to Harlan

Weir Gulch From 
Pierce St to Sheridan 
Blvd

Ward 3 NA

130' Long Stream 
Crossing Bridge; 10' 
Wide Concrete Trail; 
10' Wide Concrete 
Trail With Retaining 
Wall; 70' Long Stream 
Crossing Bridge; 40' 
Long Stream Crossing 
Bridge; Crosswalk; 2-
Sided Wayfinding 
Signage; Easement 
Acquisition

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 2)

4 NA Bus stop (2) High school (1) Park (3) NA

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

No, not in place 13

481 Newcombe St Trail S Newcombe St extending northwest to existing trail at 
Bear Creek Lake Park NA Ward 5 Trail & Bridge NA

Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

2 Local street (1) NA NA Park (3)

Completes a missing 
link (3), No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3)

NA No, not in place 12

587 NA Garrison St west side, 6th to 10th NA Ward 1 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Major collector street 
(3) NA High school (1)

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3) NA Yes, already in place 12

597 NA Hoyt St and Mexico Ave NA Ward 5 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) NA Park (3) Right-of-way is 
available (3) NA Yes, already in place 12

600 NA Ingalls St east side, 1st to 3rd NA Ward 2 NA NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

6 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) NA NA
No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3)

NA No, not in place 12

612 NA Lakewood Village Drive south side, Garrison east to 
gulch crossing in park NA Ward 1 Sidewalk NA

Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Local street (1) NA NA Park (3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 12

614 NA Lewis Ct, north of 18th Pl NA Ward 1 NA NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) NA NA

Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3)

NA No, not in place 12

615 NA Lewis St, 2220 NA Ward 1 NA NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) NA NA

Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3)

NA No, not in place 12

619 NA Mexico Ave, north side, from Sheridan west to Benton NA Ward 3 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

4 Major collector street 
(3) Bus stop (2) NA NA Right-of-way is 

available (3) NA Yes, already in place 12

625 NA Morrison Road/Bear Creek Boulevard Intersection path 
to access BC Lake Park NA Ward 4, Ward 5 Sidewalk NA

Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Arterial street (4) NA NA Park (3) Right-of-way is 
available (3) NA No, not in place 12

636 NA Pierce St east side, Kentucky to Jefferson NA Ward 3 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

4 Minor collector street 
(2) NA NA

Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3) NA Yes, already in place 12

646 NA Robb St, east side 17th Ave. south to King Soopers 
drive entrance NA Ward 1 Sidewalk NA

Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) NA NA

Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3)

NA No, not in place 12

648 NA Sheridan Boulevard west side, Iowa to Jewell NA Ward 3 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

0 Arterial street (4) Bus stop (2) NA NA

Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3)

NA No, not in place 12

673 NA Yale Ave north side, Pierce to Lamar Way NA Ward 3 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Major collector street 
(3) NA NA NA

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 12

819 NA Teller St, 25th Ave to 20th Ave NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA Connect Lakewood 
Public Input 2 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) High school (1) NA

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 12

821 NA 24th Ave, Teller to Reed St. NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA Connect Lakewood 
Public Input 2 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) High school (1) NA

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 12

826 NA 24th Ave north side Teller to Jefferson High School NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA Connect Lakewood 
Public Input 2 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) High school (1) NA

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 12



852 NA W Kentucky Ave NA Ward 4 Sidewalk NA Connect Lakewood 
Public Input 1 Minor collector street 

(2) NA NA

Park (3), Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3) NA No, not in place 12

866 NA Kipling and Morrison. E side. NA Ward 5 NA NA Connect Lakewood 
Public Input 2 Arterial street (4) NA NA

Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3) NA Yes, already in place 12

35 McIntyre St Yale Ave to Morrison Rd NA Ward 5 Shared Use Path NA
Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

2 NA NA NA Park (3) Completes a missing 
link (3)

Shared use path or 
bike path route in 
Bicycle Master Plan (3)

No, not in place 11

586 NA Garrison St west side, Lombardy Ln to 100ft North NA Ward 1 NA NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Major collector street 
(3) NA NA Park (3) Right-of-way is 

available (3) NA Yes, already in place 11

590 NA Girton Ave north side, Vance to Wadsworth NA Ward 5 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) NA

Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3) NA Yes, already in place 11

601 NA Ingalls St, Byers to Bayaud or Ellsworth NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

4 Local street (1) Bus stop with shelter 
(3) NA Park (3) NA NA Yes, already in place 11

607 NA Kendall St east side, 18th to 20th NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

5 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) NA NA Right-of-way is 
available (3) NA Yes, already in place 11

613 NA Lamar St, Jefferson Pl to Exposition Ave NA Ward 3 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

4 Local street (1) NA NA Park (3)
No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3)

NA No, not in place 11

618 NA Mexico Ave, Carr to Balsam NA Ward 5 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

1 Local street (1) NA NA
Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3)

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 11

621 NA Morrison Road south side, Hoyt Ct east to Estes NA Ward 5 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Major collector street 
(3) NA NA NA

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 11

622 NA Morrison Road south side, Hoyt Ct east to Wadsworth NA Ward 5 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Major collector street 
(3) NA NA NA

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 11

633 NA Parfet St, 600 block NA Ward 1 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) NA

Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

Right-of-way is 
available (3) NA Yes, already in place 11

657 NA Urban Ct, 652 Urban Ct east to 11911 W 6th Ave 
Frontage Road NA Ward 1 Sidewalk NA

Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

4 Local street (1) NA NA NA

Right-of-way is 
available (3), No 
sidewalk on opposite 
side of street (3)

NA No, not in place 11

667 NA Wadsworth Boulevard Frontage Road, Woodard to 
Evans NA Ward 5 Sidewalk NA

Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) NA NA Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Shared use path or 
bike path route in 
Bicycle Master Plan (3)

Yes, already in place 11

675 NA Yarrow St west side, Bayaud Ave south to 195 S Yarrow 
St NA Ward 1 Sidewalk NA

Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) NA NA

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 11

676 NA Yarrow St, 1606 NA Ward 2 Sidewalk NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

5 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) NA
Elderly 
housing/assisted living 
(3)

NA NA Yes, already in place 11

823 NA W 24th Pl. and Saulsbury NA Ward 2 NA NA Connect Lakewood 
Public Input 2 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) NA NA

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 11

824 NA Saulsbury, south of 26th NA Ward 2 NA NA Connect Lakewood 
Public Input 2 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) NA NA

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 11

825 NA Saulsbury, east side, south of 26th NA Ward 2 NA NA Connect Lakewood 
Public Input 2 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) NA NA

No sidewalk on 
opposite side of street 
(3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 11

853 NA W Jewell Ave NA Ward 4, Ward 5 NA NA Connect Lakewood 
Public Input 4 Arterial street (4) NA NA NA NA

Shared use path or 
bike path route in 
Bicycle Master Plan (3)

Yes, already in place 11

91 Rooney Valley Yale to Morrison NA Ward 4 Trail NA
Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

1 NA NA NA Park (3)
Completes a missing 
link (3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 10

182 Ravines OS Trail Alameda Pkwy & Utah NA Ward 4 Trail NA
Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

1 NA NA NA Park (3)
Completes a missing 
link (3), Right-of-way is 
available (3)

NA No, not in place 10

532 NA 7th Ave, Garrison east (PIA obligation) NA Ward 1 NA NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Local street (1) NA High school (1) Park (3) Right-of-way is 
available (3) NA Yes, already in place 10

538 NA Alameda Ave north side, 12211 NA Ward 1 NA NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Arterial street (4) NA NA

Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

NA NA Yes, already in place 10

554 NA Cedar Ave south side, 13130 & 13050 NA Ward 4 NA NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Local street (1) NA High school (1) Park (3) Right-of-way is 
available (3) NA Yes, already in place 10

654 NA Union Boulevard east side, New Mexico Place south 
240' (Lochwood) NA Ward 4 NA NA

Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

1 Major collector street 
(3) NA NA Park (3) Right-of-way is 

available (3) NA Yes, already in place 10



655 NA Union Boulevard east side, W Florida Ave to W Green 
Mountain Dr NA Ward 4 NA NA

Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

1 Major collector street 
(3) NA NA Park (3) Right-of-way is 

available (3) NA Yes, already in place 10

677 NA Youngfield Ct north side, S Zinnia Ct to W Alameda Dr NA Ward 4 NA NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Local street (1) NA NA Park (3) Right-of-way is 
available (3) NA Yes, already in place 10

791 South Coyote Gulch 
Park Coyote Gulch South Coyote Gulch 

Park Ward 4 NA

10' Wide Concrete 
Trail; 10' Wide 
Concrete Trail With 
Retaining Wall & 
Railing; 8' Wide 
Concrete Trail; 
Crosswalk; 1-Sided 
Wayfinding Signage

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 2)

1 NA NA NA Park (3) Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

No, not in place 10

844 NA Florida and Union to the corner of Mississippi and Union NA Ward 4 NA NA Connect Lakewood 
Public Input 1 Major collector street 

(3) NA Elementary school (3), 
Middle school (2) Park (3) NA NA No, not in place 10

715 C-470 Trail C-470
Green Mountain 
Entrance / Pedestrian 
Overpass

Ward 4 Safety Enhancement
Regrade hill to prevent 
soil from washing onto 
trail

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

0 NA NA NA Park (3) Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(3), Shared use path or 
bike path route in 
Bicycle Master Plan (3)

Yes, already in place 9

36 Wright St/Auburn Ave End of path on Wright St to Kipling Pkwy NA Ward 5 Trail NA
Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

0 NA NA NA Park (3) Completes a missing 
link (3)

Shared use path or 
bike path route in 
Bicycle Master Plan (3)

No, not in place 9

367 Gladiola at Coyote 
Gulch Park Crossing Gladiola & Ellis NA Ward 4 At-grade Crossing NA

Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

1 Minor collector street 
(2) NA NA Park (3) Completes a missing 

link (3) NA Yes, already in place 9

527 NA 3rd Ave & Depew St NA Ward 2 NA NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

6 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) NA NA NA NA No, not in place 9

92 Rooney Valley BCLP Drainage Extension NA Ward 5 Trail NA
Community Resources 
Missing Connections 
List

2 NA ? ? Park (3) Completes a missing 
link (3) NA No, not in place 8

744 Bear Creek Trail Bear Creek Fox Hollow Lane Ward 5 Signage/Striping
Add "Slow Zone" 
marking or green 
markings on road

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

2 NA NA NA Park (3) Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 8

745 Bear Creek Trail Bear Creek Fox Hollow Lane Ward 5 Signage/Striping Add "Stop Ahead" and 
"Stop" signs

Community Resources 
City of Lakewood Trail 
Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report 
(Phase 1)

2 NA NA NA Park (3) Right-of-way is 
available (3)

Other city-adopted 
plan: City of Lakewood 
Trail Inventory & 
Connectivity 
Assessment Report (3)

Yes, already in place 8

846 NA Southwest of the shopping center on Lewis Way NA Ward 5 NA NA Connect Lakewood 
Public Input 4 Local street (1) NA NA

Activity 
center/commercial 
center/employment 
center (3)

NA NA No, not in place 8

620 NA Mississippi Ave south side, 8460 NA Ward 3 NA NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

4 Major collector street 
(3) NA NA NA NA NA Yes, already in place 7

659 NA Van Gordon St east side, just north of Center Ave NA Ward 4 NA NA
Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

3 Local street (1) NA NA NA Right-of-way is 
available (3) NA Yes, already in place 7

634 NA Parfet St, north east of city shops to Lakewood Gulch 
trail NA Ward 1 NA NA

Public Works List of 
Requested Sidewalk 
Locations

2 Local street (1) Bus stop (2) NA NA NA NA Yes, already in place 5



Lakewood Links/Connect Lakewood

City of Lakewood
City of Lakewood, Jefferson County, CO, Bureau of Land
Management, Esri, HERE, Garmin, NGA, USGS, NPS

1/27/2023

0 1.5 30.75 mi

0 3 61.5 km

1:113,753



84
00

 W
 Ca

rr 
St

10
80

0 W
  O

ak
 St

12
40

0 W
  W

ard
 Rd

68
00

 W
 Pi

er
ce

 St

60
00

 W
 H

arl
an

 St

100 N  W 1st Ave

600  N  W 6th Ave

11
60

0 W
  S

im
ms

 St

3200 N  W 32nd Ave

1000 N  W 10th Ave

16
40

0 W
  Q

ua
ke

r S
t

13
20

0 W
  A

lki
re

 St

92
00

 W
 G

arr
iso

n S
t

2600 N  W 26th Ave

2000 N  W 20th Ave

2700 S  W Yale Ave

5500 S  W Berry Ave

4700 S  W Union Ave

2300 S  W Iliff Ave

17
20

0 W
  U

lys
se

s S
t

14
80

0 W
  In

dia
na

 St

10
00

0 W
  K

ipl
ing

 St

5900 S  W Bowles Ave

4300 S  W Quincy Ave

1900 S  W Jewell Ave

15
60

0 W
  M

cIn
tyr

e S
t

14
00

0 W
  E

ldr
idg

e S
t

52
00

 W
 Sh

er
ida

n B
lvd

1500 N  W Colfax Ave

1500 S  W Florida Ave

300  S  W Alameda Ave

76
00

 W
 W

ad
sw

or
th

 Bl
vd

3500 S  W Hampden Ave

5100 S  W Belleview Ave

3900 S  W Mansfield Ave

3100 S  W Dartmouth Ave

700  S  W Exposition Ave

1100 S  W Mississippi Ave

62
00

 W
 Ja

y S
t

59
00

 W
 G

ray
 ST

97
00

 W
 Iri

s S
t

95
00

 W
 Ho

yt 
St

85
00

 W
 Co

dy
 St

70
00

 W
 Re

ed
 St

69
00

 W
 Q

ua
y S

t

53
00

 W
 Am

es 
St

67
00

 W
 O

tis
 St

90
00

 W
 Fi

eld
 St

88
00

 W
 Es

tes
 St

14
20

0 W
  F

ig 
St

10
20

0 W
  L

ee
 St

86
00

 W
 Do

ve
r S

t

77
00

 W
 Yu

ko
n S

t

74
00

 W
 Va

nc
e S

t
73

00
 W

 Up
ha

m 
St

64
00

 W
 La

ma
r S

t

91
00

 W
 Fl

ow
er 

St

17
60

0 W
  W

ier
 St

17
30

0 W
  U

tah
 St

16
20

0 W
  P

ike
 St

15
70

0 W
  M

oss
 St

15
80

0 W
  N

ile
 St

13
60

0 W
  C

ole
 St

12
90

0 W
  Y

an
k S

t
13

00
0 W

  Z
an

g S
t

11
90

0 W
  T

aft
 St

11
40

0 W
  R

ob
b S

t

87
00

 W
 Du

dle
y S

t

82
00

 W
 Ba

lsa
m 

St
81

00
 W

 Am
mo

ns 
St

79
00

 W
 Ze

ph
yr 

St
78

00
 W

 Ya
rro

w 
St

72
00

 W
 Te

lle
r S

t

57
00

 W
  E

ato
n S

t
56

00
 W

  D
ep

ew
 St

55
00

 W
  C

ha
se 

St
54

00
 W

 Be
nto

n S
t

200 N  W 2nd Ave

94
00

 W
 Ho

lla
nd

 St
93

00
 W

 G
arl

an
d S

t

89
00

 W
 Ev

ere
tt 

St

5800 S  W Ida Ave

700  N  W 7th Ave

17
00

0 W
  T

err
y S

t

16
10

0 W
  O

rio
n S

t

15
90

0 W
  N

ors
e S

t

15
00

0 W
  J

oy
ce

 St

14
30

0 W
  F

lor
a S

t

13
70

0 W
  C

oo
rs 

St
13

50
0 W

  B
rau

n S
t

13
40

0 W
  B

ee
ch

 St

12
70

0 W
  X

en
op

ho
n

12
10

0 W
  U

rba
n S

t
12

00
0 W

  U
nio

n S
t

11
80

0 W
  T

ab
or 

St

11
50

0 W
  R

ou
tt 

St

11
30

0 W
  Q

ue
en

 St
11

20
0 W

  Q
ua

il S
t

10
90

0 W
  O

we
ns 

St

10
30

0 W
  L

ew
is 

St

10
50

0 W
  M

oo
re 

St

10
10

0 W
  K

lin
e S

t

99
00

 W
 Jo

hn
son

 St

80
00

 W
 Al

lis
on

 St

75
00

 W
 W

eb
ste

r S
t

63
00

 W
 Ke

nd
all

 St

61
00

 W
 In

ga
lls

 St

58
00

 W
  F

en
ton

 St

66
00

 W
 Ne

wl
an

d S
t

900  N  W 9th Ave

800  N  W 8th Ave

500  N  W 5th Ave
400  N  W 4th Ave

300  N  W 3rd Ave

1600 S  W Iowa Ave

800  S  W Ohio Ave

150 S  W Maple Ave

1400 N  W 14th Ave

1800 N  W 18th Ave

1700 N  W 17th Ave

2300 N  W 23rd Ave
2400 N  W 24th Ave

2500 N  W 25th Ave

17
50

0 W
  V

irg
il S

t
17

40
0 W

  V
iol

et 
St

17
10

0 W
  T

orr
ey

 St

16
80

0 W
  S

alv
ia 

St

16
60

0 W
  R

og
ers

 St
16

50
0 W

  Q
ua

rtz
 St

15
30

0 W
  K

ilm
er 

St

14
60

0 W
  H

olm
an

 St
14

70
0 W

  H
ow

ell
 St

13
10

0 W
  Z

inn
ia 

St

12
50

0 W
  W

rig
ht 

St

12
30

0 W
  V

ivi
an

 St

11
00

0 W
  P

arf
et 

St

10
60

0 W
  N

els
on

 St

10
40

0 W
  M

ille
r S

t

98
00

 W
 Je

llis
on

 St

65
00

 W
 M

ars
ha

ll S
t

2200 N  W 22nd Ave
2100 N  W 21st Ave

1900 N  W 19th Ave

1600 N  W 16th Ave

1200 N  W 12th Ave
1300 N  W 13th Ave

1100 N  W 11th Ave

200 S  W Cedar Ave
250 S  W Byers Ave

5700 S  W Lilly Ave

5000 S  W Grand Ave

4600 S  W Tufts Ave

16
90

0 W
  S

ec
res

t S
t

16
70

0 W
  R

uss
ell

 St

16
00

0 W
  O

rch
ard

 St

15
10

0 W
  J

un
ipe

r S
t

14
90

0 W
  Is

ab
ell

 St

13
80

0 W
  D

efr
am

e S
t

13
30

0 W
  A

rbu
tus

 St

12
20

0 W
  V

an
 G

ord
on

11
70

0 W
  S

wa
dle

y S
t

11
10

0 W
  P

ier
son

 St

83
00

 W
 Br

en
tw

oo
d S

t

71
00

 W
 Sa

uls
bu

ry 
St

100 S  W Bayaud Ave

2100 S  W Evans Ave

2900 S  W Bates Ave

3300 S  W Floyd Ave

5600 S  W Powers Ave

4800 S  W Layton Ave

4100 S  W Oxford Ave

4000 S  W Nassau Ave

3800 S  W Lehigh Ave

3700 S  W Kenyon Ave

3600 S  W Ithaca Ave

1700 S  W Mexico Ave

400  S  W Dakota Ave
450  S  W Alaska Ave

550  S  W Custer Ave
600  S  W Center Ave

0    W Ellsworth Ave

15
40

0 W
  L

ov
ela

nd
 St

15
20

0 W
  K

en
dri

ck
 St

14
50

0 W
  G

lad
iol

a S
t

13
90

0 W
  D

ev
inn

ey
 St

10
70

0 W
  N

ew
co

mb
e S

t

2000 S  W Asbury Ave

2200 S  W Warren Ave

2400 S  W Wesley Ave

2600 S  W Vassar Ave

3400 S  W Girard Ave

1200 S  W Arizona Ave

2500 S  W Harvard Ave

2800 S  W Amherst Ave

3000 S  W Cornell Ave

3200 S  W Eastman Ave

5300 S  W Prentice Ave

5200 S  W Progress Ave

4900 S  W Chenango Ave

4500 S  W Stanford Ave

4400 S  W Radcliff Ave

1400 S  W Arkansas Ave

1800 S  W Colorado Ave

500  S  W Virginia Ave

900  S  W Kentucky Ave

96
00

 W
 In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 St

5400 S  W Crestline Ave

4200 S  W Princeton Ave

1300 S  W Louisiana Ave

1000 S  W Tennessee Ave

16
30

0 W
  P

op
py

 St

14
10

0 W
  E

llis
 St

12
60

0 W
  X

en
on

 St
12

40
0 W

  W
elc

h S
t

15
50

0 W
  L

up
ine

 St

12
80

0 W
  Y

ou
ng

fie
ld

350  S  W Nevada Ave

50   S  W Archer Ave

14
40

0 W
  G

ard
en

ia 
St

W YALE AVE

W ALAMEDA PKWY

S GLADIOLA WAY

W WARR
EN DR

W WESLEY AVE

SMCINTYRE ST

W ILIFF AVES I
ND

IAN
A S

T

W YA
LE 

AVE

W UTAH AVE

S WRIGHT ST

W GREEN MOUNTAIN DR

W MISSISSIPPI AVE

W AL
AM

EDA
 DR

W MORRISON RD

A2

A2

A4

A6

A2

A5

A3

A1

A2

A4

A3

A2

A2

A1

A1

A4

A4

A5

A3

A6

A2

A2 A4

A3
A3

A2

A2

A2

A1

A2

A2

A3
A3

A2

A3

A4

A1

A1

A2

A4

A1

A5

A2

A6

A3

A2

A3

A1

A1

A1

A5

A2

A5

A1

A3

A6

A2

A2

A4

A4

A3

A5 A6

A3 A4

A0

A2

A1

A1

A4

A4

A3

A5

A6

A4

A3

A3

A1

A1

A3

A1

A2

A2

A5

A3

A1

A3

A2

A2

A1

A3

A1

A3

A3

A2

A2

A1

A5
A4

A0

A3

A2

A4

A1

A2

A2

A3

A1

A2

A3

A4

A2

A1

A3

A4

A4

A1

A1

A1

A2

A1

A2

A1

A1
A4

A4

A3

A2
A2

A0

A0

A0

A1

A3

A1

A1

A2

A1

A2

A2

A3

A2

A3

A1

A1

A3

A5

A2

A2

A4
A4

A3

A3

A3

A3A3 A3

A3

A3

A3

685

470

766

46
8

58
6

475

469

686767

745

861

594

689

742

589

769

47
2

777

741

262

61
5

842
850

779

758

367

736

546

735

365

753

740 733

866

369

63
7

241

57
8

793

684
73

9

84
1

732

573

778

723

770

718
731

717

754

847

719

240 722

550

726

372

54
8

84
6

757

747

251

721

545

725

824

729

597

66
8

590

755763

784

577

750

710

855

720

561

182

510

34
3

730

832

569

537

541

507

672

825

580

626

653

74
8

671

707

852

863

538

524

556

727

49
2

409

771

24
6

851

481

827

82
0

57
6

70
2

583

566

539

676

41
1

659 772

65
4

835

23

59
3

63
5

584

833

519

64
5

24

508

60
7

558

518

79
7

533

760

614

821

61
3

632

59
9

523

567

63
3

39
8

773

705

862

737

568

761

59
2

834

775

606

774

826

809

823

776

644

564

677

627

50
9

532

55
1

734

69
2

502

31

543

65
2

620

400

64
2

82
2

82
9

619

529

588

657

618

516

678

47
1

50

69
1

836

759
762

496

752 751

791

33

796

506

64
9

570

785

83
0

783

57
9

54
7

59
5

67
5

749

582

849

39

63
4 858

500

38

84
5

792

837

559

68
2

840

854

66
2

839

697

64
6

40
1

765

838

83
1

552

41

517

68
1

22

65
6

48

815

66
0

82
8

565

60
1

712

728

69
8

65
8

782

70

66
7

781

81
9

57
5

562

84
4

756

724

515

493
535

554 402

534

673

514

49

744

623

743

557591

498

495

544

643

574

857

66
6

70
4

612

617

64
1

69
4

501

585

616

503

60
4

69
6

560

60
3

856

65
5

403

527

520

674

802

611859

860

768

528 864

843

399

63
8

780
563

549

60
0

571

65
1

63
6

605

497

55
56

67
9

62
8

555

54

624

511

59
8

521

764

66
5

47

738

63
9

494

71
6625

499

92

512

26

62
9

581

40

91

63

621

58
7

505

59
6

69
3

536

661

59
58

848

35
64

0

75

65

542

64

513

60
2

60
9

622

540

608

61
0

865 531

504

55
3

526

18
7

650

530

867

572

525

853

Lakewood Neighborhood Connection
Park

DrCOG Vulnerability Index 2019
A0

A1

A2

A3

A4

A5

A6

0 2,000 4,000 6,000 8,000
Feet

µ
Connect Lakewood Equity

February 2022 DrCOG vulnerability is scored in 7 categories
Percent of Persons with a Disability
Percent of Persons 5 and Over Classified as Language Challenged
Percent of Minority Persons Including Hispanic and Latino
Percent of Total Households with No Vehicle Available
Percent of People (Males and Females) Aged 65 and Over
Percent of Total Households Below Poverty
Percent of People (Males and Females) Aged 5 to 17

The index score is the number of categories in which the
percent is above the regional average.


	LAC Full Commission Agenda 02-15-2023
	LAKEWOOD ADVISORY COMMISSION

	LAC FULL COMM MINUTES 01-18-2023
	FULL COMMISSION MEETING JANUARY 18, 2023, 7:30 p.m.
	MINUTES
	2. ROLL CALL
	3. PUBLIC COMMENT
	4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	5. OLD BUSINESS
	6. NEW BUSINESS
	7. OFFICER REPORTS
	8. SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS
	ADJOURN

	Ambassador Program_Feb2023
	Ambassador Program Information�February 2023

	Neighborhood Links Report _012723



